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Independent Auditors’ Examination Report on the Restated Consolidated Statement of
Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020 and Restated Consolidated
Statement of Profits and Losses (including other comprehensive income), Restated
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and Restated Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity, the Statement of Significant Accounting Policies, and other explanatory information
for the years ended March 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020 of Inox Green Energy Services Limited
(formerly known as ‘Inox Wind Infrastructure Services lelted") (collectively, the “Restated
Consolidated Financial Information®”)

" To ,
The Board of Directors
Inox Green Energy Services Limited
Survey No. 1837 & 1834, At Moje Jetalpur,
ABS Tower, 2nd Floor, Old Padra Road,
Vadodara-390007, Gujarat, India

Dear Sir/Madam,

1. We Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co,, Chartered Accountants (“we” or “us” or “DPNC") have
examined the attached Restated Consolidated Financial Information of Inox Green Energy
Services Limited (formerly known as ‘Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited”) ("the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Company, its subsidiaries together referred as “the
Group”} and its associates as at and for each year ended March 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020
annexed to this report and prepared by the Company for the purpose of inclusion in the
draft red herring prospectus ("DRHP") in connection with its proposed initial public offer
{(IPO" of equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of the Company ("Equity Shares”)
comprising a fresh issue of Equity Shares and an offer for sale of Equity Shares held by the
selling shareholders (the "Offer"). The Restated Consolidated Financial Information, which
has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on
May 13, 2022, have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of:

a) Section 26 of Part | of Chapter Il of the Companies Act 2013 (the "Act"),

by The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ("ICDR Regulations"); and

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) |
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"), {the “Guidance No
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2. The preparation of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information, which are to be
included in the DRHP is the responsibility of the Company’s Board of Directors. The
Restated Consolidated Financial Information has been prepared by the management of
the Company on the basis of preparation stated in Note 2.3 of Notes to the Restated
Consolidated Financial information. The Management's responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information. The Management is also
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Group complies with the Act, ICDR
Regulations and Guidance Note.,

3. We have examined such Restated Consolidated Financial Information taking into
consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed with you vide our
engagement letter dated May 10, 2022, requesting us to carry out the assignment, in
connection with the proposed IPO of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with ethical requirements of the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICA};

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance hased on the
verification of evidence supporting the Restated Consolidated Financial information;
and

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to
your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection
with the IPO,

4. These Restated Consolidated Financial Information has been compiled by the
management of the Company from Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Group and its Associates as at and each of the years ended March 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020
which were prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules 2015, as amended and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India (the “Consolidated Financial Statement”),
which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 13,
2022, June 25, 2021 & June 27, 2020 respectively.

5. Forthe purpose of our examination, we have relied on Auditors’ reports issued by us dated
May 13, 2022, June 25, 2021 and June 27, 2020 respectively on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Group as at and for each of the years ended March 31, 2022, 2021 and
2020 respectively as referred to in paragraph 4 above.




6. The audit report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group and its associates
for the year ended March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 issued by us
containing the following Emphasis of Matter paragraph:

As at and for the year ended March 31, 2022

a. We draw attention to Note 49 of the Statement which describes the management’s
assessment of the impact of the outbreak of Covid-19 on property, plant and
equipment, revenue, trade receivables, investments and other assets, The
management believes that no adjustments are required in the financial statements as
there is no impact in the current financial year. However, in view of the highly
uncertain economic environment and its likely effect on future revenues due to Covid-
19, a definitive assessment of the impact on the subsequent years is dependent upon
circumstances as they evolve,

b. We draw attention to Note 41 of the Statement which describes that the Group have
a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from various parties (other
than disputed parties). The External Balance Confirmations were sent to banks and
parties and certain party's balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation.
Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same,
which in the opinion of the management will not have a material impact,

As at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

We draw attention to Note 49 of the Consolidated Financial Statement regarding the
impact of COVID-19 pandemic on Group. Management is of the view that there are no
reasons to believe that the pandemic will have any significant impact on the ability of
the Group to continue as a going concern. Nevertheless, the impact in sight of
evolvement of pandemic in future period is uncertain and could impact the realisability
of trade receivables, investments and other assets in future years. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

As at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

We draw attention to Note 49 of the Consolidated Financial Statement which
described the management assessment of the impact of the outbreak of COVID-19 on
revenue, trade receivables, investments and other assets. The management believes
that no adjustments are required in the financial statements as there is no impact in
the current financial year. However, in view of highly uncertain economic environment
and its likely effect on future revenues due to Covid-1 9, a definitive assessment of the
impact on the subsequent periods is dependent upon circumstarices as they evolve,
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.




7. Asindicated in our audit reports referred to in para 5 above, we did not audit the financiai
statements of the certain associates for the years ended March 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020
respectively, whose share of net loss included in the Consolidated Financial Statements,
for the relevant years is tabulated below, which have been audited by other auditors, and
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Company’s management and our opinion
on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these components, is based solely on the reports of the
other auditors. Our opinion is not modified in respect to this matter.

S. Name of Entity Relationship | Auditor Audited Period

No,

1 Wind One Renergy Associate Shah For the years ended March
Limited (w.e.f. Dhandharia & | 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and
29.11.2018) Co. March 31, 2020

2 wind Two Renergy | Assaciate G.K. Choksi & | For the years ended March |
Private Limited Co. 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and

' March 31, 2020

3 Wind Three Renergy | Associate Shah For the years ended March
Limited (w.e.f. Dhandharia & | 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and
29.11.2018}) Co. March 31, 2020

4 Wind Five Renergy | Associate Dharmesh For the years ended March
Limited Parikh & Co. 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and

March 31, 2020
(Rs. in Miltion)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

No. of entities 4 4 4

Share of Profit/(loss) in - (264.33) -

its associates

8.

9.

In respect of the entities mentioned in Paragraph 7 above, the respective company's
management have examined the audited financial statements included in these Restated
Consolidated Financial Information for the respective years and confirmed that those
financial statement does not have any material/significant item in the respective year's
financial statements/information which need adjustment in accordance with Schedule VI
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended till date and the Guidance Note.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we report that the Restated Consolidated Financial Information of the Group:

a. have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting

policies, material errors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the financial
years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per
the accounting policies and grouping/classifications followed as at and f »-1:-Qg\year
ended March 31, 2022; Zex. Cho




10.

11,

12

13.

14.

b. does not contain any qualifications requiring adjustments. However, those
qualifications in the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020/Companies {Auditor's
Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub section
(11) of section 143 of the Act, which does not require any corrective adjustments in the
Restated Consolidated Financial Information have been disclosed in Note 55 to the
Restated Consolidated Financial Information; and

¢. have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Reguiations and the Guidance

Note.

We have not audited any financial statements of the Group as of any date or for any period
subsequent to March 31, 2022, Accordingly, we express no opinion on the financial
position, results of operations, cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the Group
as of any date or for any period subsequent to March 31, 2022,

The Restated Consolidated Financial Information does not reflect tha effacts of events that
occurred subsequent to the Consolidated Financial Statements mentioned in paragraph 5
above,

This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the
previous audit reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion
on any of the financial statements referred to herein.

We have no respensibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring
after the date of the report.

As precautionary measures against COVID-19, the statutory audit was conducted via
making arrangements to provide requisite documents/ information through an electronic
medium as an alternative audit procedure.

a) Scanned copies of necessary records/documents deeds, certificates and the related
records made available electronically through e-mail or remote secure network of the
Company; and

b) By way of enquiries through video conferencing, dialogues and discussions over the
phone, e-mails and similar communication channels,

It has also been represented by the management that the data and information provided
electronically for the purpose of our examination are correct, complete, reliable and are
directly generated from the accounting system of the Company, extracted from the
records and files, without any further manual modifications so as to maintain its integrity,
authenticity, readability and completeness.




15. Qur report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors of the Company for inclusion
in DRHP/RHP/Prospectus to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
National Stock Exchanges of India Limited, BSE Limited and Registrar of Companies (‘RoC)
in connection with the proposed IPO. Our report should not be used, referred to, or
distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we
do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any
other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our
consent in writing.

Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000472N

M. No.: 505371
UDIN: 22505371AKUQEZ7717
Date: 13.05.2022

Place: Noida



INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMHTED (formerly known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)

CEN: U45207GJ2012PLCO70279
Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
{fAllamount in Indian rupees in Millicns, unless othervise stated)

Particulars Notes As at Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets }
(a) Property, plant and equipment 5 9,529.76 7.645.03 7,722.28
b} Capital work-in-progress Sa 1,328.27 2,510.00 262,71
{c} Intangible assets 6 0.10 0.16 36.86
[d} Firanciat assets
{i} Imvestments
-in associates 7 325.10 325.10 695.50
{ii) Other non-current financial assets 10 5.095,80 4,734.09 4,106.30
{e) Deferred fax assets (net) 23 1,246.12 989.38 602.08
{f) Income tax assets {net) i1 164.13 134.50 278.50
{g} Cther non-current assets 12 86.00 148.27 33¢.30
Total Non - current assets 17,775.28 16,486.53 14,034.53
Current assets
{a) Inventories 13 213.78 3,549.83 3,594 .81
{b} Financial assets .
{i} Other investments 8 B - 28.55
{i¥) Trade receivables 14 680.47 2,232.00 2,498.60
{ifi} Cash and cash equivalents 15 447.16 1,202.32 3316
(iv) Bank balances other than {il) ahove 16 656,52 92.75 145.74
{v) Loans 9 311.48 87.87 78.85
_{vi) Other current financial assets 10 222,18 403.20 422.67
{c) Other current assets 12 899.60 2,873.46 2,561.65
Total Current assets 3,431.19 10,441.43 - 9,364.07
TOTAL ASSETS 21,206.,47 26,927.96 23,398.60




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formeriy known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited}

CIN: U45207GI2012PLCO70279
Restated Censolidated Staterment of Assets and Liabilities
(Al amount in Indlon rupees in Milliens, unless otherwise stated)

Partlculars Notes Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity share capital. 17 2,350,186 1,786.20 1,162.13
{b} Equity component of compound financial instrument 19A()) - 329.03 329.03
{c) Other equity 18 5,716.17 {1,185.61) (52499}
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 8,066.33 429.62 966.17
{d} Non- Controlling Interest - - {0.74)
Total equity £,066.33 429,62 965.43
LIABILITIES
Mon-current liabllitles
{a) Financial Habilities
(i) Borrowings 18A 3,154.48 3,491.85 3,024.27
(i) Other financlal liabilities 20 - 48.02 117.60
{b) Provisions 21 21.93 20.09 19.13
{c} Other non-current labilities 22 2,385.64 584,21 460.92
Total Non-current liabllitfes 5,602.05 4,144.17 3,621,892
Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 24 5.847.19 10,618.39 7,824.92
lii) Trade payables 25
s} totgl outstanding dues of micro enterprisas ) 6.66 6.17
and small enterprises
b]_total uutSta.nd,ing dues of credltor.s other than 202,63 5,185.79 4,102.84
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i#i) Other financial labilitias 20 182.7¢ 3,000.12 3,646.94
{b) Other currant fiabilities 22 704,60 3,538.49 3,225.23
(c) Provisions 21 091 472 4.10
{d) Current tax liabilities {net} 26 - - 1.05
Total current liabilities 7,538.09 22,354.17 138,811.25
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 21,206.47 26,927,596 23,398.60

The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Informatien in note 1 to 4,
Statement of Restated Adjustment to Restated Consolidated Financial Information in note 55 and Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
from note 5 to 6§

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Forgnd on behalf of the Board of Directors

-, A )
VineeyViilentipé Davis

Director
DiN: 06709239

DIN : 06709232

Gt et

Govind Prakash Rathor
Chlef Financial Offizer

i
e bershipl\?o.s 5371

Poojd Paul
Company Secretary

Place : Noida
Date : 13 May 2022

Place : New Delhi
Date 1 13 May 2022




{NOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
CIN: U45207G12012PLCO70279

Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

{All amount I indian rupees in Millicis, unless othenwise stated)

For the Year For the Year For the Year
Particulars . Notes ended 31 ended 31 ended 31
’ March 2022 March 2021 March 2020

Income

Revenue from operations 27 1,721.66 1,722.48 1,653.15
Other income ’ 28 180.66 140.39 68.49
Total Income (1) ’ . 1,802.32 1,862.87 1,721.64
.Expenses

'0&M and Common infrastructure facility expense 25 482.96 539.04 560.47
Purchases of stock-in-trade 29a 221.98 - -
Changes in inventories ‘ - 29b (77.65)

Employee benefits expense i ' 30 216.61 i87.95 182.29
Finance costs Eal 548.02 605.27 529.83
Depreciation and amortisation expense 32 501.65 490.83 3586.05
Other expenses 33 | 55.82 173.29 2774
Total Expenses (I} 1,949.39 1,956.38 1,696.38
Less: Expenditure capitalised

Net Expenses 1,949.3% 1,996.38 1,696.38
Restated Prafit/{Loss) before Share of profit/{loss) of associates and tax (I-1=111) (47,07} {133.51) 25.26
Share of profit/fioss) of associates {IV) - {189.91) 2,39
Restated Profit/{Loss) befare tax (lIl11V=V]) {47.07) {323.42} 27.65

Add: Exceptional items (1) - . .

Restated Profit/{Loss} befare tax from continuing operations{lit - IV = V) 47.57) {323.42) 27.65

Tax expense (Vi) 34
Current tax - ~ -
MAT cradit entitlement . - - -
Deferred tax 2.45 146.13) 10.89
Taxation pertaining to earlier years ’ - - -
2.45 {46.13)} 10.89
" Restated Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year from continuing operations (V-Vi=Vii) {4%.52) {277.29) 16.76
Discontinued operations . a5 .
Restated Profit/{Loss) for the year from discontinued operations [1,694.20) {1,599.72} {811.43)
Restated other comprehensive income {0.47) 1.39 [0.29)
Tax credit from discontinued operations {212.21) [340.40) {272.32}
Restated Profit/{foss) after tax for the year from discontinued operations {Viil) . (882.46) {1,257.93) {538.46)
Restated Profit/{ioss) after tax for the year (VIlHVIHI=IX} {931.98) {1,535.22) {522.64}
Other Comprehensive income
A 3} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss .
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans - 4,40 010 3.50
Tax on above {1.54} {D.04} {108}
Restated Total Other Comprehensive income/{loss) (X) 2.86 0.06 2.42
Restated Total Comprehensive Income/{ioss) for the year {IX+X=XI} {929.12) {1,535.16) (520.22)
Profit for the year attributable to :
-Owners of the company . {931.98} [1,535.22) [525.75)
-Man- Controlling interests - - 3.11
{931.58) |1,535.22) 1522,64)

Other Comprehensive income for the year
-Owners of the company 2.86 (.06 2.42
" -Non- Controlling interests - . - -

2.86 .06 2,42
Total Comprehensive incame for the year .
-Owners of the company (929.12) {1,535.16} {523.33)
-Non- Controlling interests - - 3.11

{929.12) {1,535.16) {520.22)




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited}
CiN: U45207GI2012PLCOT0279

Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

{Ail amount in indian rupees in Mitllons, unless othenwise stated}

For the Year For the Year For the Year
Particulars : Notes ended 31 ended 31 ended 31
March 2022 March 2021 March 2020

Earnings per share for continuing operations [Fate value of %10 per share] 36
Basic earnings (in ) {0.25) (2.29) 0.20
Ciluted earnings {in I} {0.25} [2.29) 0.20
Earnings per share for discontinued operations [Face value of X10 per share] 36
Basic earnings (in ) {d.47) {10.38} {6.55}
Diluted earnings {in %} {4.47) {10.38} {6.55)

The shove statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information in note 1o 4,
Statement of Restated Adjustment to Restated Consolidated Financial information in note 55 and Notes to Restated Consalidated Financial Information from
note 5 to 6§

As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan PN Chapra & Co, ] For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants .

Flrm’s Registration Mo O
ya

_——
Conn] Ridlei ?\
Govind Prakash Rathor Pooja Paul
Chtef Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi Place : Noida
Date : 13 May 2022 Date : 13 May 2022




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formarly xnown as Inox Wind Iafrastructure Services Limited)

CiN: U45207G12012PLCO70279
Restated Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
. {Altumount in Indian fU[IElES in Miliions, unless othenwise stoted)

particulars For the Yearended  For the Yearended  For the Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cash flows from operating activities
Restated Profit/(loss) after tax for the year from continuing operations {49.52) {277.29) 16.76
Restated Loss after the tax for the year from discontinued operaticns {681.59) {1,259.32) (539.11}
Adjustments for:
Tax expense (209.77) {386.53) (261.43)
Finance costs 1,044.93 1,449.53 1,474.87
interestincome (31.24) [19.75) {24.31)
Share of (profit}/loss of associates - 264.34 [2.39)
Bad debts, remissions and liguidated damages - 136.48 -
Allowance for expected credit losses 355.5% 199.60 202.57
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 501.80 '491.11 404.58
. Net {gains)/loss on derivative portion of compound financiat instrument - {69.57} {34,12)
Loss an sale f disposal of property, plant and equipment 216.03 483.34 -
Jmpaifment in value of inter-corporate deposit to subsidiary 471.94) - -
Net (gains)/loss on Mutial Fund - {1.39} {1.88)
toss on Disposal of Subsidiaries 49.38 - -
Sale of (profit)/loss of investment {8.16) - -
565.11 1,010.55 1,235.55
Mavements in working capitah .
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivahles 1,354.34 {177.77) (823.29)
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 3,058.20 63.72 540,61
(increase}/Decrease in Other financial assets {311.46) (57C.57) {620.24)
{Increase)fDecrease in Other assets 1,468.40 {319.48) (657.21}
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade payables (3,899.59) 1,169.75 338.45
increase/(Decrease) in Other financial Habilities {214.90) {1,315.52) 2,322.65
Increase/{Decrease) in Other liabilities {1,068.86} 469.88 1,393.15
Increase/{Decrease) in Provisions 1.70 12,76 4,82
Cash genetated from operatians 1,452.54 343.32 3,734.49
Income taxes (paid)/refund 142.25) 144.00 {118.47)
Net cash generated from operating activities 1,410.29 487.32 3,616.02
Cash flows from investing activities
Purc.hase of property, plant and equipment (lnclud!ng changes in capital WIP, capital 1,485.34} (1,015.79) 2,958.35)
creditors/advances}
sale of tnvestment in subsidiaries & associates 27.85 {73.53) -
{Purchase)/sate of mutual funds 29.94 {13.30)
Interest recelved 196.67 17.43 21.59
Inter corporate deposits given 234.75 {24.15) [67.58)
Inter coraorate deposits received back 82.43 - -
Movement in bank deposits - 13.68 (16.86}
Movement in Bank fixed deposits [580.47) - -
Net cash {used in) investing activities - {1,534.11}) {1,052.42) {3,064.50}
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds fram non-curreént borrowings 3,033.98 3,078.78 374.40
Repayment of non-current borrowings {1,358.33) [2,465.62) {1,404.87)
Shares issued during the yeas - -
praceeds from/{repayment of} short term borrowings (nat} {868.21} 2,249.26 1,548.47
finance costs {1,438.78) {1,127.38) (1,042.70)
Net cash generated from financing activities (631.34) 1,735.04 {524.70}
Net increasef{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (?55.15) 1,162.94 26.81
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,202.32 33.16 6.35
On account consolidation adjustment® - 0.56 -
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiary - [1.34) B
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year A47.16 1,202,32 33.16

* Cashand cash equivalents balance of Wind Four Renergy Private Limited as at 0 January 2021,




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Incx Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
CIN: U45207GJ2012PLCOTO279

Restated Consofidated Statement of Cash Flows

(Al amount in indian rupees In Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Changes in liabilities arlsing from financing activitles during the year ended 31 March 2022

Particutars Current Borrawings MNon Cu lirent Equity Share
Borrowings Capital
Opening Balance 8,806.77 5,775.00 1,288.20
Conversion of Debenture into Equity - {2,000.00) 248.02
Conversion of |CD inta Equity {4,000.00) - , 485395
Transfer through BTA {2,435.94) |650.00} -
Cash flows (868.21) 1,675.64 -
Interest expense 447.43 -
Interest paid/conversion in equity 969.09 (642.00) -
Conversion of |ICD into preference share 2,000.00
Issue of share capital other than cash considerations - - 329.99
Clasing Balance 447171 4,606.09 2,350.16
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2021
Particulars Cuirent Barrowings Nan Cui:rent Equity Share
Borrowings Capital
Opening Batance 5,315.73 5,928.65 1,162.13
Conversion of Debenture Into Equity - {1,000.00) 124,67
Cash flows 2,240.26 613.16 -
Interest expense 580,33 487.1% -
Interest pald - {544.29) -
Unwinding cost of compounding financial instrument - 290.30 -
Consalidation Adjustment £51.44 - -
Closing Bajance 8,806.77 5,775.00 1,286.20
Chanages In liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2020
Particulars Current borrowings Nan Current Equlty-share
borrowings Capital
QOpening Balance 4,076.28 7.755.22 573.89
Conversion of Debenture into Equity - {1,600.00) ' 588.24
Cash flows 1,548.47 (1,030.47) -
Interest expense 486.01 578.76 -
Interest paid {795.04) {5890.11) -
Unwinding eost of compounding financial instrument - 234.25 -
Closing Balance 5,315.73 5,928.65 1,162.13

Nates:
1 The above statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the "indirect method" as set out in the Ind AS 7, "Cash Flow Statements".
2 Compoenents of cash and cash equivalents are as per Note 15
3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

The ahove statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies fcfming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information in note 1 to 4, Statement
of Restated Adjustment to Restated Consolidated Financial Informatian in note 55 and Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Informatton from note 5 to 6§

As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan PN Chopra & Co. Far
Chartered Accountants
Firn's Registfation N 47

d on behalf of the Board of Directors

sandeep Dahi - Vinee qnfine Davls
Partier Tew Delh Whole-tife Director Directoky
Members ; C}K\ DIN : 06709232 DIN: 06703239

i\

G ~ o th s £ :

NTere Tae @}{,-‘uwj Q{?&bu@&

erod Aot 7
TR
Govind Prakash Rathor PoojaPaul
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as tnox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Restated Consolidated Statement of changes in equity
[Ail smount in Indion rupees In Miltlans, unless otherwise stated)
A, Equity share capltal

Balance as at 31 March 2022

Changes in Equily Restated balance at the Changes in equit Balance
Balance at the beginning of sesIn =4 beglnning of the & ity at the end of
Share Capitak due to share capital during the:
the current reporting period turrent reporting the cirrans reporting
prior period errors current year
period period
1,286,20 - 1,286.20 1,063,56 2,350.16
Balance as at 31 March 2021
Restated balance at the Balance
Salance at the beglnning of Changes in Equity begluning of the changes In equity at the ead of
Share Capital due to share capltal during the
the current zeporting perfod current reparting the current reporting
prlor perlod errors N current year
period period
1,162.13 - 1,162.13 124.07 1,286.20
Ralance as at 31 March 2020
Restated balence at the Balance ]
Balance at the beginning of Changes In Equity heginning of the change_s tn eq_ulty at the end of
| share Capital due to share capital during the
the current reporting perfod cureent repozting the current reparting
pricr perlod errors current year
perlod perlod
573.89 - 573.89 588,24 1,162.13 |
B, Other equity
Reserves and Surplus

Nan- Controliing

Particulars Security Premivm Debenture Redemption Retained earnings General Reserve Interests Total
Reserve
Dalance as 2t 31 March 2019 421,50 180,00 {1,011.09} - {3.85) {413.44)
Additions during the year:
Security Premium 407.49 - - - - 407.49
Profit/{Loss) for the year - - {525.03) - - {525.03)
Naon Controlling interest of Subsidiary - - - - 311 3.11
Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax {*) - - 2.14 - - 2.14
Total comprehensive Income for the year 407.49 - 1522.89) - 3.11 {112.29}
Balance as at 31 March 2020 828.93 180.00 {1,531.98) - {6.74) {525.73}
Additions during the year:
Transfer on account of Redernption of Debenture - 180,00} - 180.00 . -
Security Premium 875.93 - - - - 875.93
Stamp duty paid on increase of authorised share capltal {2.58) - - - - (2.68)
Profitf{Loss) for the year - - {1,536.61) - - {1,536.61}
Eliminzated on disposal of subsidiary - - 128 - 0.74 2.02
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax {*} - - 1.46 - - 1.46
Total comprehensive Income for the year 873,25 {180.00) {1,533.87) 130,00 .74 [659.88}
Balance os at 31 March 2021 1,702,24 - |3,067.85} 180.00 - {1,185.61)
Additions during the year: :
Transfer on account of Conversion of OCD - - 329.03 - - 329.03
Securlty Prerium 7,515.84 - - - - 7,515.84
Stamp duty paid on increase of avthorlsed share capltal {13.96) - - - - {13.95)
Profitf{Loss) for the year - - {931.98) - - (531.98)
on- Controlling interest of Subsidiary - - - - - -
Ellminated on dispesal of subsidlary - - - - - -
Other comprehensiva income for the year, net of Income fax {*} - - 2.86 - - 2.86
Total comprehensive income for the year 7,501.87 - {600.09) - - 6,901.78
Bafance as at 31 March 2022 9,204.11 - {3,667.94) 180.00 - §,716.17

[*) Othar comprehensive Income for the year classified under retained ezmings 1s I respect of remeasurement of defined benefit plans {net of tax).

The above staterent should be read with Significant Accounting Policies forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information in note 1 to 4, Statement of Restated Adjustment to Restated
Gonsolidated Financial Information In note 55 znd Notes to Restated Consolidated Finaneial Information frerm note 5 1o 6"

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.
ounfants

Partnar
Members|

Place  New Delhi
Date : 13 May 2022

mme Clrector

DIN : 06709232

(it Butttr®
Goving Prakash Rathor
Chief Financlal Officer

Place : Nolda
Bate : 13 May 2022

s

R
Vines ntife’' Davls
Directol

DIN: 96709239

Pocj¥ Paul
Lompany Secretary




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly Known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

1. Group information

Inox Green Energy Services Limited (“the Holding Company/ the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated in
india, These Restated Consalidated Financial infermation (“the Statements”) relate to the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries {collectively referred to as the “Group”) and the Group's interest in associates.

The Group s engaged in the business of providing Erection, Procurement and Commissioning {“EPC") services,
Operations and Maintenance {“O&M"} services, wind farm development services and Common Infrastructure Facilities

* for WTGs. Consequent to the Business Transfer Agreement [“BTA”) dated 31 December 2021, the Group is in the
business of providing Operations and Maintenance {“0&M"} services, Cormon Infrastructure Facilities for WTGs and
in the business of generation and sale of wind energy {Refer Note 35}).

The Holding Company is a subsidiary of Inox Wind Limited.and its ultimate holding company is Inox Leasing and Finance
Limited.

The area of operations of the Group is within India.

The Holding Company’s registered office is located at Survey No. 1837 & 1834 ABS Tower, 2™ Floor, Old Padra Road,
vadodara- 390007, Gujarat, India.

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation -
2.1 Statement of Compliance

These Restated Consolidated Financial Information comply In all material aspects with the tndian Accounting Standards
{"Ind AS”) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

. 2.2 Basis of Measurement

These Restated Consolidated Financial information are presented in indian Rupees {"Rs."), which Is also the Group’s
functionat and presentation currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest millians, unless otherwise
indicated. '

These Restated Consolidated Financial Information have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant
accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or

estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes Into .
accolnt the characteristics of the asset or jability if market participants would take those characteristics into account

when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in

these Restated Consolidated Financial Information is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that

are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair valug,

such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

in addition, far financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the

degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair

value measurement in its entirety, which are described as foliows:

e Level 1inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabtlities that the entity can
acress at the measurement date;




7 INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly Known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

« Llevel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and
¢ Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

“The Restated Consolidated Financial information of the Group and its subsidiaries- (together known as the "Group")

and its associates comprises of the Restated Consolidated statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 31 Mareh 2022, 31

March 2021 and 31 March 2020, the related Restated Consolidated Statements of Profit and Loss {including Other

Comprehensive Income), the Restated Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Restated Consolidated Statements
of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020

and the Significant Accounting Policies and explanatory notes {collectively, the ‘Restated Consolidated Financial

Information’ or ‘Statements’), :

. These Statemnents have been prepared by the Management for the purpose of preparation of the Restated Consolidated
Financial Information to be filed by the Holding Company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India {“SEBI”} in
connection with its proposed initial pubtic offering of equity shares of face value of INR 10 each of the Holding Company
comprising a fresh issue of eguity shares and zn offer for sale of equity shares held by the selling shareholders
{collectively, the “Offering”)

These Restated Consolidated Financial Information have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
requirements of:

i, Section 26 of Part1 of Chapter Il of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended [“the Act™),

ii. Relevant provisions of The Securities and Exchange Board of India {issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiraments)
Regulations, 2018, as amended {“the SEBI ICDR Regulations”) lssued by the Securities and Exchange Board of india
{'SEBI') on Septemnber 11, 2018 as amended from time to time in pursuance of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1892. ) .

5ii. Guidance Note on Report in Company Prospectus (Revised 2018) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (referred to as ‘the Guidance note’).

The Restated Consolidated Financial information has been compiled from the audited consolidated financiai statements
of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2022, 31 parch 2021 and 3t March 2020 which have been prepared In
aceordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {referred to as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act

_read with Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules 2015, as amended from time to time, other accounting
principles generally accepted in India and presentation requirements of Division 1l of Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013, {ind AS comaliant Schedule [}, as applicable, which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their
meetings held on 13 May 2022, 25 june 2021 and 27 June 2020 respectively.

The Restated Consolidated Financial infarmation have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes
in accounting policies, material errors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the financial years ended 31
March 2021 and 31 March 2020 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policy and
grouping/classifications followed as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, These Restated Consolidated Financial
information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of board meeting on
the audited consolidated financia! statements mentioned above. These audited consolidated financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis,

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Group in preparation of the Restated Consolidated
Financial Information and are consistent with those adopied in the preparation of Restated Consolidated Financial |
information for the pericd ended 31 March 2022.

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
= the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settied in the Grou p's normal operating cycle;
» the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

" the asset/liability is held pritnarily for the purpose of trading;




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly Known as fnox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

& the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within tweive months after the reporting period
e the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it s restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a fability for at
least twelve months after the reporting date;
e inthe case of a lability, the Group doas not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liabitity for at
least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabifities are classified as non-current.

For tha purpose of current/non-current ciassification of assets and liabilities, the Group has ascertained its normal
operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of products and services and the time between the
acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

These Restated Consolidated Financial Information were authorized for issue by the Holding Company’s Board of
Directors on 13 May 2022. '

3. Basis of Consolidation and Significant Accounting Polices
3.1 Basis of consolidation

These Restated Consolidated Financial information incorporate the financial statements of the Holding Company and
"its subsidiaries. '

Control is achieved when the Group:

« has power over the investee;

* s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
s has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Holding Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee If facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Holding Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Holding Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are inciuded in the restated consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the
Holding Company gains control untii the date when the Holding Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controliing interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controiling interests even if this results in the non-controliing interests having a deficit balance.

- Restated Consolidated Financlal Information are prepared using uniform accounting policies for fike transactions and
other events in similar circumstances. If 'a member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in
the Restated Consolidated Financial Information for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate
adjustments are made to that group member's Financial Information in preparing the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information to ensure conformity with the group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between
subsidiaries of the Group are ellminated ins full on consolidation,

The Restated Consolidated Financial information of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e., the year ended on 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 31
March 2020. :

3.1.1  Changes in the Group’s awnership interests in existing subsidiaries

e
[
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly Known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

Changes il the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaties that do not result in the Group losing control over the

subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest and the non--
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes In their relative interest in the subsidiaries. Any difference

between the amount that the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or

received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the Cormpany.

“When the Group losses control of a subsidiary, gain or ioss is recognised in profit or foss and is calculated as z difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair valye of the consideration received and the falr value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount af the assets (inciuding goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests, All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the relatec assets or liabiiities of the subsidiary (i.e,
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS).
The fair value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when the control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recegnition of an investment in an associate.

3.2 Business comhbinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acqulsition-date fair values of the assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group in exchange of control of the acquiree. Acguisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit
or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value,

except that:

"o deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised
and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

« liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of the acguiree
are measured in accordance with ind AS 102 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

« assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over
the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in raspect thereof, the Group determines whether there exists
clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combinatlon as a bargaln purchase. Thereafter, the
Group reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquirad and all of the liabilities assumed and
recognises any additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that reassessment. The Group then reviews the
procedures used to measure the amounts that Ind AS requires for the purposes of calculating the bargain purchase. f
the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the Group recognises it in other comprehensive income and
accumulates the same in equity as capital reserve. This gain Is attributed to the acquirer. If there does not exist ciear

- evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the Group recognises
the gain, after reassessing and reviewing (as described above), directly in equity as capital reserve.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
entity’s net assets in the avent of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-contrelling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis s made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another ind AS. :
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Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

when the consideration transferred by the Group ina business combination includes assets or liahilities resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and
inciuded as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that quallfy as measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding
adjustments against goodwili or capital reserve, as the case may be. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments
4hat arise from additional information obtained during the ‘measurement period’ {which cannot exceed one year from
the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as

measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration Is classified, Contingent consideration

that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement s accounted

for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at fair value at
. subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised In profit or joss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or foss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acguiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination accurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the Ttems for which the accounting is incomplete. Those
provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additiona! assets or jiabilities are
recognised to reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that,
if known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date, ' :

3.3 Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business
{see Note 3.2 above} less accumulated impairment losses, if any,

_For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units {or groups of
cash-generating units}) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwitl has been allocated Is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
it's carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwilt is recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods. i

On disposal of the relévant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination .
of the profit or loss on disposal.

3.4 Investment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate ‘
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is hot control or joint control over those poticies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these CFS using the equity method of accounting,
except when the investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in
" accordance with Ind AS 105. Under the equity method, an investment in an assaciate is initially recognised in the
Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities at cost and adjusted thereafter to racognise the Group's share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. Distributions received from an associate reduce
the carrying amount of the investment, When the Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest
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in that assoclate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in
the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further iosses. Additional losses are recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations ar made payments on hehalf of the associate,

An investment in an assaciate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the Investee becomes
an assoclate. On acquisition of the investment inan associate, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and Jiabilities of the Investee is recognised as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised directly in equity as
capital reserve in the period in which the Investment is acquired,

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there is any objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the net investment inan
associate and that event [or events) has an irmpact on the estimated future cash fiows from the net investment that can .
be reliably estimated. If there exists such objective evideace of impairment, then it is necessary to recognise impairment
loss with respect to the Group's investment in an associate. :

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill} is tested for impairment in

_accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount {higher of value
in use and fair value less costs of dispasal} with its carrying amount. Any impalrment loss recognised forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 36 to
the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an associate, or
when the investment is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in the former associate and the
retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair
value is regarded as its fair value on Initial recognition in accordance with Ind AS 109. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in associate is Included in the determination of the gain or
loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in ather
comprehensive income In relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabiiities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate would be rectassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss {as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method
is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in an associate becomes an investment in joint
venture. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests. When the Group reduces

" Its ownershig interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit
or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating
to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities..

When a Group transacts with an associate of the Group, unrealised gains and losses resulting from such transactions
are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate.

3,5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upen transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration which the group expects to recelve in exchange for those products or services. ‘

e Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by unlts delivered,
efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc, i




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly Known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to the Restated Consolidated Financial Information

e Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the Group is standing ready to
provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined over the period of
performance. ‘ ‘

e Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of

" transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the transactions and the costs to complete the
transacticn can be measured reliably, as under:

«  Revenue from EPC is recognisad on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys of work performed.

e Revenue from operations ang maintenance and common infrastructure facilities contracts is recognised over the
period of the contract, on a stralght-line basls w.e.f. sighing of contracts.

« Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable and is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured retiably, Revenue is net of returns and Is reduced for rebates, trade discounts, refunds
and other simitar allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax. :

« fRevenue Is measured based on the transaction price, which Is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts,
service level credits, performahce bonuses, price concessions and incentives, ifany,as specified in the contract with
the customer.

e Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on
transaction price which is at arm's length, Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned
over bitlings on contracts.

e Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables {only act of invoicing is pending) when there is uncenditional
right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

e Unearned and deferred revenue {“contract liability”} is recognised when there is billing in excess of revenue.

» The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance-based payments and / or milestone-

" based progress payments. lnvoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

"« In accordance with tnd AS 37, the Group recognises an onerous contract provision when the unavoidable costs of
meeting the obligations under a contract excead the economic benefits to be received.

« Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. The Group
reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the transaction price could
be ailocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change.
In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment s accounted for.

Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition

e The Group contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and services to a
customer. The Group assesses the products / services promised In a contract and identifies distinct performance
obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine the
deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such deliverables, '

« The Group uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation.
The Group allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone
selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not’
observable, the Group uses the expected cost-plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each
distinct performance obligation. ‘

+ The Group exercises judgementin determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time
or over a period of time. The Group considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are
rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for
performance to date and alternate use of such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the
customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.

« Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The Group uses
judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the degree of
completion of the performance obligation. ' '

«  Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software licence costs which meet
the criteria for capitalisation, Such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful life of licence whichever
is Jess. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of judgement, in particular when considering if costs
generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs are expected
to be recovered.
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351 Other income:

«  Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate which exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

« * insurance claims are recognised to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of the reafizability of the claim-
amount.

e Dividend income Is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised
using the effective interest methad. s

. 3.6 Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The leasing transaction of the Group comprise
of only operating leases.

3.6.1 The Group as lessee

Payments made under operating leases are generally recognised in profit or losson a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with the expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessors’ expected inflationary cost increases. Contingent rentals arising under operating [eases are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.7 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets .
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expehditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. '

All other bnrfowing costs are recognised'in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
3.8 Employee benefits

381  Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds and pension
schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with ’
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains
and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset cailing {if applicable} and the return on plan assets {excluding net
interest), is reflected Immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected

- immediately In retained earnings and Is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recoghised in profit or loss
in the period of a plan amendment. Net'interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit
plan at the start of the reporting period, taking account of any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as
a result of contributions and benefit payments. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
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e service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and
settlements);

e netinterest expense or iNCOME; and

s remeasurement

The Group presents the fissttwo components of defined benefit costs in profit or foss in the [ineTtem ‘Employee benefits
expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and tiabilities represents
the actual deficit or surplus in the Group’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to
the present value of any economic benefits avallable in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans.

3.82 . Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and sataries, annual leave and sick leave,
hanus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
“in exchange for that service,

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated futisre cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services provided by empioyees up to
the reporting date.

3.9 Taxation
ncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
3.9.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax’ asreported
in the restated consotidated statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentives. The Group’s current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Restated Consolidated Financlal Information and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax Yabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxabie profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utiiised. Such deferred tax assets and liabifities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arlses from the initial recognition (other thanina business combination) of assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects nelther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, In addition, deferred tax
liabilities are not recagnised if the temporary difference arises from the initlal recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences asscciated with investments in subsidiarles and
associates, except where the Group is able to controf the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising fram deductible
temporary differences associated with such investraents are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
wili be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the temporary differences can be utilised and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeabie future,
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The cérrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avaitable to allow alj or part of the asset to be recovered.

. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settied or the asset realised, based an tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would fellow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

393 Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in prafit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income of directly in equity respectively. Where current. tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect Is included in the accounting for the business combination.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where It has a legally enforceable right to set off the

recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabliities, the same are offset if the Group has a legally

enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
“and deferred tax [abilitles relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Group.

3.10 Property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment {PPE) that qualifies as an asset Is measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition PPE are carried at cost, as reduced by accumulated depreciation and impalrment losses, if
any.

The Group identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment separately, if the
part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and equipment and has vseful life
that is materially different from that of the remaining itern,

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any expenses
attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use. Project pre-operative expenses and
expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to various eligible PPE. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment
are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their usefut life, Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized
In the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred. '

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances
given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as
Other Non-Current Assets.

Depreciation Is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and properties under construction)
less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The useful lives prescribed in Schedule
It to the Companies Act, 2013 are cansidered as the minimum lives. If the management’s estimate of the useful life of
property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining usefui life on a subsequent
review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the
management’s estimate of the usefu! life/remaining useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
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depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

PPE are depreciated over its astimated useful lives, determined as under: '
» Freehald land Is not depreciated.
+  On other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule li to the Companies Act, 2013.

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period
over which the assets are likely to be used.

- An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from its use of disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised In profit or loss.

3.11 intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful fives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated Impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives,
The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that
are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially recognised at -
their fair value at the acquisition date {which is regarded as their cost). Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible
assets acquired in a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses,
on the same basis as intangible assets as above. -

. An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use of
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated usefu! lives of the intangible assets are a5 follows:
s Software G years

3.12 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting petiod, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets {other

than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets nave suffered an impairment loss. If any

such indication exists, the recoverable ameunt of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the.
impairment loss {if any). When it is not possiple to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group

estimates the recoverable ampunt of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonahle and

consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also aliocated to individual cash-generating units,

or otherwise they are allocated to the smaltest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent

allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverahle amount 15 the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estirmates of future cash
flows have not been adjusted, if it is not possible to measure fair value less cost of disposal because there is no basis for
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making a reliable estimate of the price at whichan orderly transaction to sell the asset would take place between market
participants at the measurement dates under market conditions, the asset’s value in use is used as recoverable amount.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit} is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
catrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or joss.

When an impalrment foss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no tmpairment loss been recognised for the asset {or cash-
generating unit) In prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.13 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average cost
basis.

Cost of inventories comprises ail costs of purchase, duties and taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities} and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition,

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate share of
fixed and variable production overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Closing stock of imported materials include customs duty payable thereon, wherever applicable. Net
realizable value represents the estimated selting price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.14 Provisions and contingencies

The Group recognizes provisions when a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event exists and
it is probable that an outflow of reséurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation and
the amount of such obligation can be refiably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation

at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, if the

effect of time value of money is rmaterial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage
" of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A disciosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible pbligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amaunt of such obligation cannot
be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present ohligation in respect of which likelihood of
outflow of resources embuodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business comhbination are initially measured at fair value at the acquisition date. At
the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the amounts that would be
recognised in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with Ind AS 18 Revenue, if any.

3.15 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financiat liabiities are recognised when a group member becomes a party to the contractual”
provisions of the Instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initiaily measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than
financiat assets and financial fiabilities at fair value through profit or loss} are added to or deducted from the fair vaiue
of the financial assets or financial Yiabilities, as appropriate, on initiz| recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
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to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

A] Financial assets
a) Initiat recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the cantractual provisions ¢f the instrument, On
initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which are recognised at fair
value through profit and loss {FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other
cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition vatue of the financial asset.

h) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a methad of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating

interest income over the relevant périod. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future

cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transacticn costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where

appropriate, a shorter pe riod, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as
4t FVTPL, Interest income is recognised in profitor loss and is included in the “Other income” line iterm.

¢) Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Group classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criterla:
i. The Group's business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Group classifies its financial assets into the following categories:
i. financial assets measured at amortized cost:

Afinancial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The Group's husiness model abjective for managing the financial asset Is to hotd financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows, and ‘

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of’
principai and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category appiies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, ioans, certain Investments and other financial assets
of the Group. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is-also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.
ii. Financial assets measured at FVTOCk

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Group's business model objective far managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling the financial assets, and )

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

investments in equity instruments, classified under financial assets, are initialty measured at fair value. The Group may,
on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVTOCH or FVTPL. The Group makes such election
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on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity instrument are recognised as other income in
the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the Group has elected to measure such Instrument at FYTOCI.

The Group does not have any financia! assets in this category.
iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCi as explained above.

This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Group. Such financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value at each reporting date, Fair vaiue changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Dividend income on the imvestments in eguity instruments are recognised as ‘other income’ in the Staternent of Profit
and Loss.

d} Derecognition:

A financlal asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e., removed from the Grouy's Balance Sheet} when any of the following occurs:

i, The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Group transfers its contractu al rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially
sransferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset; )

{ii. The Group retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows without material delay to one or more reciplents under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement {thereby substantially
transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Group neither transfers nor retalns substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain control
over the financial asset. ‘ '

In cases where Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially ail of the risks and rewards of the financial asset,
“but retains control of the financial asset, the Group continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Group also recognizes an associated liability.

The financial asset and the.associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

on derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or oss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in eguity is recognised in profit ar loss i such gain or loss would have otherwise been
recognised in profit orloss on disposal of that financiat asset, :

) impairment of financial assets:

The Group applies expected credit losses {ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss aliowance on the
following: - :
. Trade receivabies
ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost {other than trade receivables)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FvTOCH)

in case of trade receivables, the Group follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL is
measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ln case of other assets (listed as ii and il above), the Group determines if there has been a significant increase in credit
risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. if the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an
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amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, an amount equal fo lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

subsequently, If the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there Is no longer a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, the Group reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between alf contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from
the reporting date, Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from af possible default events over the
expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probabitity weighted amounts determined by a range of
outcomas, taking Into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as a result of past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practicat expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its partfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivables
and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically ohserved default rates and
changes in the forward-looking astimates are updated. ’

ECL impairment loss allowance (dr reversai) recognized during the period is recognized as exp'ense/income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses' /' Other income’.

B] Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by a Group member are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

" i, Equity instruments: -
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting ali of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Group member are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue

CcOosts.

Repurchase of the Group's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss Is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments.

ii. Compound financial instruments: -

Compound financial instruments issued by the Group carnprise of convertisle dehentures denominated in INR that can
be converted to equity shares at the option of the holder. The debentures will be converted into equity shares at the
fair value on the date of conversion. '

The fair value of the liability component of a compound financial instrument is determined using a market interest rate
of a similar Yiability that does not have an equity conversion aption. This value is recorded as a liability on an amortised
cost basis until extingulshed on conversien or redemption of the debentures, The remainder of the proceeds is
attributable to equity portion of the instrument net of derivatives if any. The equity component is recognised and

“included in shareholder’s equity {net of deferred tax) and is not subsequently re-measured. The derivative component
is recognized at fair value and subsequently carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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interest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or loss {unless it gualifies far inclusion in the cost of an
asset}. In case of conversion at maturity, the financial liability Is reclassified to equity and no gain or loss is recognized.

iii. Financial Liabilities;: -

a) initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when a Group member becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair vaiue. .

b} Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabitities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Group has not designated any financial liability as at FVTPL other than derivative instrumeant.
¢) Derecognition of financial Kabilities:

- A financial llability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelied or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the Derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new fiability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration pald is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
a) Fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument Is initially recognized at fair value on the date an which a derivative contract is entered into andis
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Gain or loss arising from changes in the fair value of hedging
instrument is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Hedging instrument is recognized as a financial asset in
the Balance Sheet If its fair value as at reporting date is positive as compared to carrying value and as a financial liahility
if its falr value as at reporting date Is negative as compared to carrying value. :

Hedged item is initially recognized at fair vaiue on the date of entering into contractual obligation and is subsequently
measured at amortized cost, The gain or loss on the hedged item is adjusted to the carrying value of the hedged Item
and the corresponding effect is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Hedge accounting Is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, ar when it
no longer qualifies for hedge accounting,

Note 38 sets out details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes.
b) Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve. The gain
or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive Income and accumulated in quity relating to {effective portion
as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss, In the
same line as the recognised hedged item, However, when the hedged forecast transaction results in the recognition of |
a non-financial asset or a non-financial liabllity, such gains and losses are transferred from equity {but not as a
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reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-.
financial llability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires ot Is sold, terminated, or exercised, or when it
no longer quatifies for hedge accounting.

" Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity
and is recognised when the forecast tra nsaction is ultimately recognised in profit or foss. When a forecast transaction is
no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.17 Assets classified as held-for-sale

Assets are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable, They are measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to seil.

Assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised. interest and other expenses attributable to the
liabilities of a disposal group classified as held-for-sale continue to be recognised. Assets classifted as held-for-sele are
presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The lia bilities of a disposal group classified as held-for-
sale are presented separately from other liabiities In the balance sheet.

3.18 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average

- number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for alt periods presented Is adiusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

for the purpose of caicuiating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.19 Recent accounting pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {(*MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

thd AS 16 — Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess net sale proceeds of items produced
over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised ir: the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable
costs considered as part of the cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after Aprii 1, 2022. The Group has evaluated the amendment and there
is no impact on its consalidated financial statements.

ind AS 37-Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets —The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfitling
a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be,
incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {examples would be direct labour, and materials) or an allocation of other
costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocatlon of the depreclation charge for an
item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfiliing the contract), The effective date for adoption of this amendment
is annuat periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022, although early adoption is permitted. The Group has evaluated
the amendment and the impact is not expected to be material.
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Notes to the Restated Consclidated Financial Information
4  Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

in apphication of Group's accounting policies, which are described in Note 3, the directors of the Holding Company are
required to make judgements, astimations and assumptions about the carrying valte of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other soutces. The estimates and assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
revision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods,

" Following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting petiod that may have a significant risk of causing & material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year. '

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment {PPE}):

The Group has adopted useful iivas of PPE as described in Note 3.10 above. The Group reviews the estimated useful
lives of PPE at the end of each reporting period.

b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes
The Group measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned ahove.

For assets and labilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end’
of each reporting period and discloses the same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues, inciuding the

. discounted cash flow model, which Involve various judgements and assumptions. Where necessary, the Group engages
third party gqualified valuers to perform the valuation.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of various assets and liabilities
are disclosed in Note 38.

¢) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 {coVID-19):

The World Health Organization announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus {“COVID-
19"} and classified its outbreak as a pandemic on 11 March 2020. On 24 March 2020 the Indian government announced
a strict 2i-day lockdown across the country to contain the spread of the virus. This pandemic and response thereon
have impacted most of the industries. Consequent to the nationwide lock down on 24 March 2620, the Group's
operations were scaled down in compliance with applicable regulatory orders. subsequently, during the period, the
Group's operations have been scaled up in a phased manner taking Into account directives from various Government
authorities. The impact on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandemic further develops -
and It's resultant impact on the operations of the Group . The Group continues 1o monltor the situation and take
appropriate action, as considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable regulations.

The management has made an assessmant of the impact of COVID-19 on the Group's aperations, financial performance

_and position as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022 and years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 and has
concluded that there is no impact which is required to be recognised in the financial staterents. Accordingly, no
adjustrments have been made to the financial statements. '

d) Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, included in respective notes are as under:




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly Known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)

"Notes to the Restated Consolidated Einancial Information

« Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years, The Group prepares
detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the board of directors of the Holding
Company. The Holding Company’s tax jurisdiction ‘is India. Significant judgments are involved in estimating
budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain tax positions - see Note 23

e  Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: — see Note 40

«  Assessment of the status of various legal cases/ciaims and other disputes where the Group does not expect any
material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent liabilities. Recognition and measure mant
of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likeiihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources —
see Note 42

o Impairment of financiai assets — see Note 38’
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Notes to Restated Consclidated Financial informatian
{Ail amount in Indian rupees in Millions, unless othenvise stated)
5 : Property, plant and equipment

particulars Asat As at . Asat

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Carrying amounts of: .
Freehold land 128.80 136.11 152,61
Roads 360.28 150.29 137.80
Plant and equipment . 9,030.14 7,345.37 7,415.69
Furniture and fixtures 9,82 11.99 - 14.33
Vehicles 0.09 042 0.15
Office equipments 0.84 1.15 1.70
Total 9,529.76 7,645.03 7,722.28
Note: Assets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings:
Particular Asat Asat Asat
- 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Corrying emounts of:
freehoid land 128.60 112.6% 152.61
Buiidings 360.28 150.29 137.80
Plant and eguipment 9,030.14 7,344.12 7,415.59
Furniture and fixtures 9.82 11.99 14.33
Vehicles 0.09 012 0.15
Cffice equipment 0.84 115 1.70
Total 9,529.76 7,620.28 7,722.28

All titte deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of Company.




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
{Alf amount in Indion rupees in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

5A: Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Land - Roads Pia.nt and - Fur.nitur_e & Vehicles Office Total
Freehold equipment Fixtures Equipment
Cost or deemed cost: :
Balance as at 31 March 2015 96.11 256.37 5,316.22 20.57 0.28 14.30 5,703.85
Additiens 40,00 100.00 2,865.73 1.16 - 0.10 3,006.9%
Adiustment 16.50 - {16.50) - - - -
Batance as at 31 March 2020 152.61 356.37 8,165.45 21,73 0.28 14.49 8,710.84
Additions - 136.51 568.23 - - 0.35 705.09
Elirninated on disposal of Subsidiary {16.50} - (328.50) - - - {345.00)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 136.11 492,88 8,405.18 21.73 0.28 14.75 9,070.93
Additions 16.00 339.97 2,054.83 - - C.36 2,410.86
Eliminated on disposal of Subsidiary [23.51) - (2.83) - - - {26.34)
Elance as at 31 March 2022 128.60 832.85 10,457,18 21.73 0.28 14,91 11,455.55
Accumulated Depreciation: ‘]
Balance as at 31 March 2019 . 121.18 447.18 5.08 .- (.09 11,22 584.75
Depreciation expense for the year - §7.39 302.58 232 0.04 1.48 403.81
Balance as at 31 March 2020 - 218.57 749,76 7.40 n.13 12.70 988.56
Depreciation expense for the year - 124.02 327.11 2.34 0.G3 0.50 454,40
Fiiminated on dispesal of Subsidiary - - (17.06}) - - - (17.086)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 - 342.59 1,059.81 9.74 D.16 13.60 1,425.90
Depreciation expense for the year 129.98 368.04 2.18 0.03 0.47 501.59
liminated on disposal of Subsidiary - {1.72) - - - 11.72}
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 472.57 1,427.03 11.92 0.19 14.07 1,925.77
Net carrying amount Land - Roads plaf‘t and Furniture & Vehicles O.mw Total
Freehold equipment Fintures Equipment
As at 31 March 2020 152.61 137.80 7,415.69 14.33 015 1.70 7,722.28
As at 31 March 2021 136.11 150.29 7,345.37 11,99 D.12 1.15 7.645.03
As at 31 March 2022 128.60 360.28 9,030.14 9.82 c.09 0.84 9,528.76
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(Al amount In fndiqn rupees In Millions, unless othenvise stated)
Mote 5a : Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress {CWIP) as at 31 March 2022

Amount i CWIP for a perlod of
Particulars Tokal
less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 909.58 265.19 6.83 144.76 1,326.36
Projects temporarily suspended - - - 1.9% 191
Total 969,58 265.19 6.83 146.67 1,328.27
Capital work-in-progress {CWIP) as at 31 March 2021
Amaunt in-CWIP for a period of
Partlculars T Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years |-
Projects in progress 2,040,315 254.09 104.04 10%.80 2,508.08
Projects temporarily suspended - - - 1.92 1.92
Total 2,040.15 254.09 104.04 111.72 2,510.00
Capital work-in-progress {CWiP} as at 31 March 202{
W i f
particulars Amount in CWIP for a periad o ‘ otal
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 3-3 Years Mare than 3 years
Prgjects In progress 6517 99.02 2151 75.09 260.79
Projects temporarily suspended - - - 192 1.92
Total ' . 65.17 99.02 21.51 77.01 262.71

The Halding Company incorporated foliowing wholiy-owned subsidiaries thereafter called as SPVs) under RS (Request for Selection) for setting up wind farm projects
600 MW as awarded by Solar Energy Corporation of India {SEC1). As or 31 March 2022, thare are inter alia 12 SPVs in which project progress is as befow:

a) The extended scheduled commissioning date (SCoD) of 5PV "Nani Virani Wind Energy Private vimnited" was 12 September 2021, Considering office memarandum
dated 17 March, 2022 issued by Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, the Hoiding Company requested for the Lime extension in the SCoD of the said project of
SOMW by 3 months vide letter dated 24 March 2022 and same is pending as on date. The management is In discussion with authorities for necessary
approvals/extension.

b) For SPVs namely “Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited”, "Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited", “Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited” and "Vigadi Wind Enesgy
Private Limited”, the Holding Company has filed petition en 22 March 2022 befare Central Electricity Regulatory commission {CERCY, New Dethi for termination of letter
of award dated 03 November 2017, Power purchase Agreement {PPA) dated 27 December 2017 for 200 MW, for relieving from financial Impiication and releasing of
respective bank guarantees. The same is pending before CERC. ’ . :

¢} Extension for Schedule commissioning date (SCoD) Is reguested from appropriate statutory body for other SPVs {SEC! Il & V) for 300 MW and as per reguest, the
respective project is estimated to be completed in fess than a year.

. . Total CWiP asat
Name of whdlly-owned subsidiary {SPV} SECI Tranche 31 March 2022
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (Refer Note 64} SECI -
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited SECI-H -
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited SECI-IL -
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited SECHI -
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited ) SECIH 1,480.80
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited" ’ SECI-II -
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited SECI-I 291
Flurry Wind Energy Frivate Limited SECH-il 991
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited " SECHHI 95,91
Vueita Fnergy Private Limited SECHIIi 9.72
Suswind Power Private Limited SECI-V 9.69
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited SECI-IV 9.47

The estimated project cost has not exceeded to its original plan. For capital commitment refer note 43A(R).
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Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial information’

{All amount In Indian rupees in Millions, unless otherwise slated)

6! Intangible assets

i;artlculars As at As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Carrying amaunts of!
Software 0.10 0.16 36.86
Detalls of Intangible Assets
Particulars Software Total
Cost or Deemed Cost
Balance as at 31 March 2019 4.08 4.08
Additions . ) 36.65 36.65
Balance as at 31 March 2020 40.73 40.73
Addiions - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 ‘ . 2073 40,73
Additions ’ - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 ' 40.73 40.73
Actumulated amortisation
Balance as at 31 March 2019 . . 3.09 3.09
Amoriisation expense for the year 0.78 0.78
Batance as at 31 March 2020 3.87 3.87
Amortisation expense for the year 36.70 36,70
Balance as at 31 March 2021 40.57 40.57
Amortisation expense for the year ‘ 0.06 0.05
Balance as at 31 March 2022 40.63 40,63
Net carrying amount . Software Tota!
As at 31 March 2020 36.86 36.86
As at 31 March 2021 0.16 0.16
As at 31 March 2022 . 0.10 0.10
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Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
Al omount in Indion rupees in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

particul As at As at Asat

articulars 31 March 2022 31March202% 31 March2020

7 : investment in Associates {Trade Investment)

Non-current

in equity instruments [unguoted)

- in fuily paid-up equity shares of X 10 each

Wind Two Renergy Private Limited- 3,25,10,000 (31 March 2021: 3,25,10,000 and 31 March 2020:

3,25,10,000 ) equity shares {refer note {ii), (iii) & (v} bejow) 32510 32510 32510

wind Four Renergy Private Limited- NIl 7(31 March 2021: Nil and 31 March 2020: 1,85,10,000 } ) 18510

equity shares (refer nate (i) below) ’

Wind Five Renergy Limited {Earlier known as Wind Five Renergy Private Limited}- 1,85,10,000 (3%

March 2021: 1,85,1¢,000 and 31 March 2020: 3,85,10,000 } equity shares (refer note {iii} & [iv) - - 185,10

below)

wind One Renergy Limited (Earlier known as Wind One Renergy Private Limited}- 10,000 {31 March .40

2021; 10,00C and 31 March 2020: 10,000 } equity shares {refer note §iti) & (iv) below) )

Wind Three Renergy Limited (Earlier known as Wind Three Renergy Private Limited)- 10,000 {31 } 0.10

March 2021: 10,000 and 31 March 2020: 10,000) equity shares [refer note (§i) & {iv) betow) ’ ’
325.1¢ 325.10 695.50

{iY Various binding agreements entered into with party has ceased to exit w.e.f. 01 January 2021, as per term and conditions of the agreement, The group has gained
control ever such companies in terms of ind AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefore, the group has accounted for investment In such companies as
Investment in ‘subsidiary’ from the date of gaining centrol,

{ii} The group has neither right to variable returns from its Investment with the investee and nor the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee

[sii} The group has entered into various binding agreements (including cal! & put option agreement and voting rights agreement) with a party to, nter-alia, transfer
the shares of such companies at 2 future date and defining rights of the respective parties. In view of the provisions of these binding agreements, itis assessed that
the group has ceased to exercise control over such companies in terms of Ind AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefore, the group has accounted for
investment in such companies as investment in “associate’ from the date of cessation of control.

{iv) Shares & Debentures have been pledged by the group as additienal security for toan availed by the respective associate company.

8 : Other Investments
Current
Finantial assets carried at FYTPL

Investments in mutual funds {unquoted, fully paid up)
{face vaiue T10 each)

ABSL Saving Fund - Growth Direct- Nil (31 March 2021: Nil and 31 March 2020: 71,221.92

anits) - - 28.55

- - 28.55




INOX GREEN £NERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as inox Wind Infrastructure Services Li

Notes to Restated Cansolidated Financial Information
(AR amount in Indian rupees In Wilions, unless otherwise stated)

mited)

. g\,._/"'.'{.\'_‘;\\zﬁ
e pocott =
S

particulars As at Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
9: Loans
Current
Loans to related parties (Refer Note 45) .
Inter-corporate deposits to associates, considered good 31148 86.61 78.85
Others - 1.26 -
Total 311.48 87.87 78.85
10: Other financial assets
Non-current
Security deposits - 119.12 119.28
Non-current bank balances {from Note 16) 64.27 47.83 10.00
Unbilled revenile * 5,031.53 4,521.46 3,935.15
Others - 45.68 37.87
Total 5,095.80 4,734.09 4,106.30
Current
-Unbilled revenue * 174.91 403.20 416.37
“Insurance claims - - 6.30
Consideration Receivable an Project Undertaking Transfer Agreement (Refer Note 35(2}) 0.28
Consideration Receivable on Transfer of Disposal Group (Refer Note 35{1)) 46.98 - -
Total 222.18 403.20 A22.67
* Unbilted revenue is classified as financial asset as right to consideration is unconditional upen passage of time,
11: Income tax assets {net)
Non-current: 7
Income tax paid (net of provisions) 164.13 133.50 271.56
Paid under Protest - 1.00 1.00
Total 164.13 134.50 278.50
12 : Other assets
Non-cuprent
Capitai advances 86.0D 86.26 283.84
Balances with government authorities
- Balances in service tax, VAT and GST accounts - .b61.59 46.44
Prepayments - others - 0.02 0.02
Total 86.00 148.27 330.30
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particulars Asat Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cuyrent
_Advance to suppliers 251.05 2,015.48 1,672.70
-~Balances with government authorities i
- Balances in Service tax, VAT & G5 accounts® 473.37 739,19 716,61
- Paid undey Protest ) - 1.99 1.9%
‘Prepayments - others ' 149.25 95.62 94.06
Advance for Expenses 7.47 20.85 -
Other Recoverable : 18.47 0.33 76.33
Total 899,60 ’ 2,873.46 : 2,561,69

*Subject to reconciliation with 24 & 2B and includes GST input tax credit blocked by the department amounting $64.00 Millions {31 March 2023: %6400 Millions
and 31 March 2020: %64.00 Millions}

13: Inventories

{at lawer of cost and net reatisable value)

Caonstruction materiais 213.78 1,018.67 1,030.77
Work-in-progress* - 2,531.16 2,564.04
Total 213.78 3,549.83 3,594.81

*5ee Note No. 52

14 : Trade receivables {Unsecured)

Current .

Considered good* . 70533 2,644.57 2,728.16
Less: Allowance for expected credit josses (24.87) {412.97) {229.56})
Total 680.47 2,232.00 2,498.60

“*Ageing Refur Note 53
15: Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

In Current aceounts . 447.15 1,1%6.24 3278
in Cash credit accounts - ) 5.71 -

Cash on hand ‘ : 0.01 0.37 ] 0.37
Totat ' : 447.16 1,202.32 33.16

16: Other bani balances

Fixed deposiis with original matusity period of ess than 3 months R - -

Fixed deposits with original maturity period of more than 3 manths but less than 12 manths* 404.93 ‘2101 155,74
Fixed deposit with original maturity for more than 12 months* 315.85 119.57 -

: ) 720.79 140.58 155.74
Less: Amount disclosed under Note 3G - 'Other financial assets-Non current’ 64.27 47,83 - 10.00
Total ' 656,52 9275 145.74
Notes:
+Other bank balances include margin money depasits kept as security against bank guarantees
as under:

&) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 ronths - 21,01 155.74
b) Fixed deposits with oziginal maturity for more than 12 months 315.85 T 119.57 -

. v
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17: Equity sheve capital
Paticulars Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2022 * 31 March 202t 31 Miarch 2020
Authorised capital
30,00,60,000 (31 March 2021; 15,20,00,000 and 31 March 2020: 11,70,00,000 ) equity shares af X 10 each 3,000,080 1,520.00 1,10.00
Issued, subscrired and paid up .
23,50,16,258 (31 March 2021: 12,86,18,027 and 31 March 2020: 11,62,12,979) equity shares of L1 eath 2,350.16 1,286.26 1,46243
2,350.16 1,286.20 1,162.13
{a) Reconciliation of the numher af Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
. As at 3% March 2012 As at 31 March 2028 As at 31 March 2020
Partlculars
Mo, of shares (€ in Milllons) Na. of shares (% n Milltons) Nu. of shares {%in Mitons)
* Qutstanding at the beginnlng of the year 12,86,13,927 1,286.20 1%,62,12,979 1,162.43 5,73,89,450 573.83
shares issued during the year* 10,63,96,331 1,063.96 1,24,06,948 124.07 5,88,23,529 588.24
Outstanding at the end of the year 23,50,16,258 2,350,186 12,86,19,927 1,286.20 11,62,12,573 1,162.13

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached o eguity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of X 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for vne vole per shate held and entitled to recelve dividend as declared from sime to time. In the
event of liquidation of the Cumpany, the holders of equity shares will be entited ta secelve the remalning assets of the Company, in preportion of thelr shateholding. .

{c) Shares held by holding company

el As at 3% March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Particulars
No, of shares {Xin Milllons) Na. of shares % in Milifans) No. of shares |4 in Millians)
Inox Wind Limited{*} 22,05,31,701 2,205.32 12,65,72,781 1,265 11,62,12,979 1,162,123
() Detakis of shares held by cach stiarcholler holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 202 As at 31 Masch 2020
Hame of Shareholder -
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of kokling No, of Shates 4 of holding
Inox Wind Limited([*) 22,05,31,701 93.84% 12,65,72,781 98.41% 11,62,12,979 100.00%

{*) Including shares held lhr;mgh nominee shareholders.

{e) Aliotment of Equity Shares by way of Conversion

During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Lompany has converted its 4th & Sth trenches of debentures amounting to % 1,006.00 MilRens each inte 248,01, 587 number of shares and unsecured debt amounting
10 % 3918.76 Millions intoe 4,85,95,701 number of shares at a price of € 80.64/ per share.

putlng the year ended 31 March 2020 & 3% March 2021, the Company has converted ii's 2nd & 3rd trenches of debenturas amounting to % 1,200.060 Milions each inte 5,73,39,450 and 5,88,23529 number of
shares at 2 price of T17.00/per & % BC.60/per share respectively.

4} Allotment of Equity Share‘s In lieu of other than Cash Censideration
.- During the year ended 31 March 2022, the company has issued 3,29,99,043 number of shares at a price of 280.54/ per share, for a consideration other than cash in fleu of the debi/Babllity/provistons owed to

the allotteas on sccount of receipt of material / services } others / Interast etc. from time to time.

{g) shareholding of Promaters as under;

As at 31 March 2022

Share held by prematers at the end of the year % Changes
Promoter Name Ho .of Shate %of total Share during the year
Inox Wind Limited 22,05,33,701 93.84% ~A57%
Tatal - ) 22,05,35,708 93.84% -4.57%|

As at 31 Mazch 2071

Share held by at the #nd of the year % Changes
Fromoter Name Na .of Share %ol total Shara | 1 during the year
Inox Wind Limited 12,65,72.781 98.41% -1.50%
Totaé 12,65,72,781 9B.41% -1.59%|
As at 31 March 2020

Share held by promoters at the end of the year % Changes
Promocter Name Mo .of Share %of total Share dursing the year

Limited 11,62,12,979 100.00%
11,62,12,979 100.00%

it
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18 : Other equity

particulars As at As at Asat

33, March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Dehenture redemption reserve - - 180,08
Security Premium 9,204,11 1,702.24 828.9%
Retained earnings {3,667.94) {3,067.85) {1,533.98)
General reserve 180.00 180.00 -
Total 5,716.17 [1,185.61) {524.99)
18 (i) Debenture redemption reserve
Balance at beginning of the year - 180.00 180.00
Less: Transfer to General Reserve on redemption of debenture - {180.00) -
Balance at the end of the year - - 18000

During the year ended 31 March 2021, the company has redeemed the redeemable non canvertible debenture accordingly debenture-redemption Reserve has been

transferred to General reserve.

18 {ii) Security Premium:

Balance at beginning of the year 1,702.24 828.9% 421,50
Add: Addition during the year 7,515.84 875.93 407.49
Less: Stamp duty paid on increase of authorised share capital (13.96) (2.68) -
Balance at the end of the year 9,204.11 1,702.24 828.95
18 (i) Retained earnings:

Balance at keginning of the year (3,067.85) {1,533.98} {1,011.09)
Profitf{loss) for the year [931.98) {1,536.61) {525.03)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 2.86 1.46 214
Ejiminated on disposai of subsidiary ' - 1.28 -
Transfer on account of Conversion of Optionally Convertitie Bebentures (OCOs}* 329.03 - - -
Balance at the end of the year (3,667.34] {3,067.85) [1,533.98)

*As manticned in note. 17(e) of the Restated Consolidated Financial Information, tha Company has redeemed the all tranches of OCDs by way of conversion into its
equity shares and accardingly Equity component has been transferred to Retained Earnings.

The ameunt that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity sharehcldersis determined based on the separate financial statements of the Company

and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, the amounts reported above may not be distributable in entirety.

18 [iv) General Reserve:
Balance at beginning of the year
Add: Transfer on account of redemption of debentures

180.00

18000

Batance at the end of the year

180,00

180.00




|NOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolldated Financial Information

{All amount in lndian rupees in Millions, unless alherwise stoted}

19A; Non current borrowings

Asat - Asal Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2620
Secured loans
a} Debenturas
9.50% Redeemable non convertible debentures {NCDs} 1,195.09 1,939.25 -

9.00% Redeemabie non convertible debentures {NCDs) ’ } - 544,51
b) Rupee term loans E

From banks ' . 1,535.19 583.62 1,147.52
From Financial Institution 1,643.98 1,000.00 1,406.48
¢} Working capital term laans C

From banks 231.84 24170 -
Unsecured loans

a} Dehentures

Optionally convertible debentures - Liability portion of compound financial Instrument - 2,010.43 2,830,14
Total 4,606.09 5,775.G0 5,928.65
|Less: Disclosed under Note 24: current borrowings .

- Current maturities of non-current borrowings {1,399.17) (2,273.47) {2,837.60)
Less: Disclosed under Note 20: Other current financial liabilities -

- Interest accrued ' . [12.44) (5.68} {66.78)
Total : 3,194.48 3,491.85 3,024.27

Terms of repayment and securities etc.

a) 9.50% Redesmable non convertible debentures {NCDs) {secured):
i} 195 non convertible redeemable debentures of %1 Million each fully paid up are issued at par, and carry interest @ 9.50 % p.a. payable serni annually. The maturity pattern of
the debentures is as under:

Maoath Princlpal principal Principal

Sep-21 . e 350,00 -
Mar-22 . . - 400.00 -
Sep-22 ’ . 400,00 400.00 -
Maz-23 400,00 400.00 . -
Sep-23 400.00 400.c0 -
Total 1,200.00 1,950.00 .

First pari passu charge on afl the movable fixed assets and first ranking exciusive charge on the immovable property of the lssuer situated in the districts of Amreli,
surendranagar and Rajkot in Gujarat. NCD's are further secured by an unconditional, irrevacable and continuing Corporate guazantee from "Gujarat Fluorochemicals Ltd".

b} 9.00% Redeemable non convertible debentures (NCDs) {secured):
3600 non convertile redeemable debentures of X1 Million each fully paid up, are issued at par and carry interest @ 9.00% p.a. payable semi annuaily. The maturity pattern of
the debentures is as under:

Month Principat Principal Principal
Sep-19 ' - - -
Mar-20 - -
Sep-20 ’ - - 500.00
Total - - 500.00 -

The above debentures are secured by first ranking exclusive charge by way of hypolhecation of fixed assets and certain immovable assets of the Group and unconditional and
jrrevacable guarantee by Gujarat Fluorachemicals Limited.

¢) Rupee Yerm lean from Axis Finance Ltd:

Rupee term loan is secured by first charge of lien of FMP/other sefect debt rmutuzl funds acceptable to Axis finance provided by Gujarat Fluorochernicals Lirnited and carries
Interest @ 9.75% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under: . ' :

Month : ) . principal Principal peincipal
Aug-20 - 505.62
Total - - 505.62




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LSMITED {formerly known as lnox Wing Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financlal information
{All atnount b indlan rpees in Milligns, unfess otherwlse stated)

d} Rupee term loan from ICIU gank Ltd:- .
Working capital long term loan is secured by second pari passu charga on existing & future mavable fixed assets and current assets to 1CICH Bank Ltd. carries interest MCLR+2.5%
p.a. Principal repayment patiern of the loan is as under:

particulars Asat As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Month - Principal Princlpal Principal
Apr-22 2917 - -
May-22 2917 - -
Jun-22 29,37 - -
22 29,17 - -
Aug-22 2917 - -
Sep-22 28.17 - -
Oct-22 2917 - -
Nov-22 . ) 29.17 - : -
Dec-22 . 29.17 - -
Jan-23 ’ R 29.17 - -
Feb-23 . 29.17 - -
Mar-23 29.47 . -
Apr-23 29.17 - -
May-23 . 29.17 - -
Jun-23 : 29.17 - -
Jul-23 29.17 - - -
Aug-23 2917 - -
Sep-23 29,17 - -
Oct-23 . 2917 - -
Nov-23 ' : 29.17 - -
' Dec-23 29.17 Co- -
lan-24 ' 29.17 - B
Feb-24 . 2917 - -
Mar-24 29.17 - -
Apr-24 . 297 - -
May-24 25.17 - -
Jun-24 29.17 - -
‘Jul-24 29,17 - -
Aug-24 20.83 - -
Sep-24 ) . 20.83 - -
Ocs-24 . : 20.83 - -
Nov-24 20.83 - -
Dec-24 : 20.83 - -
Jan-25 i ) 20.83 - -
Total ' ) 541.67 - -

g) flupee term loan from Yes Sank Ltd:
Rupee term loan taken from Yes Bank Ltd is secured by unconditional and irrevocable corparate guasantee from Gujarat fuorachemicals Limited and second charge on existing
and future movable fixed assets of the Gzoup and cardles interest @ 9.85% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as undet:

Maonth Principal Principal Principal
lul-1% . - N
jan-20 - - -
Jul-20 - - 206.00
Jan-21 ) - - 250.00
Jul-21 ' - 250.00 250.00

Total - 250.00 700.00




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as thox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notas to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
{All arrount in indion rupees in Miltians, unless otherwise stated) -

f) Rupea term loan from Aditya firla Finance Ltd*:

Rupee term loan is taken from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd is secured by secon
group and carries Interest @ 10.50% p.a. principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

d pari passu charges o the cutrent assets, cash flows and receivables both

present & Future of the

particulars As at As at Asat

31 March 2022 31 March 2022 31 March 2020
Month Princlpal Principal Principal
Apr-1% - - -
Jul-13 - - -
Oct-19 - - -
Jan-20 - - -
Apr-20 - - 30.06
$ul-20 - - 55.00
Oct-20 - - 55.00
lan-21 - - 5500
Apr-21 - 55.00
Jul-21 - - 70.00
Oct-21 - - 70.00
Jan-22 - - 70,00
Apr-22 - - 70,80
Jul-22 - - 80,00
Oct-22 - - 80.00
Jan-23 - - 80,00
Apr-23 - - 8G.00
Jul-23 - - 40.00
Total - - 890.00

* prepald during the year ended 31 March 2021

2) Rupee tenimi loan from indusind Bank Ltd:

Aupee term loan Is taken from Indusingd Bank Ltd is secured by second pari passu charges on t
and carries interest @ MCLR plus 0.20% p.a. Principal yepayment pattern of the jvan is as under:

he current assets, cash fiows and receivables both present & Future of the Group

Month Principal Principal Principal

lun-20 - - 40,60
Sep-20 - - 40.00
Dec-20 - - 40.00
Mar-21 - 45.00 40.00
Jup-21 - 40.00 45.00
Sep-21 - 50.00 50.80
frec-21 - 50.08 50,00
Mar-22 - 540.00 50.00
un-22 50.00 56.00 50.00
Sep-22 50.00 50,00 50.00
Total 100.00 330.00 450.00

f} Shart term loan from Arka Fincap Limited:

Short term loan Is taken from Arka Fincap Limited by second pari passu charges on the current asse

interest @ 12.5% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

ts, cash flows and receivables both present & Future of the group and carries

Nonth Principak Principal Principal

Jun-20 - - 75.00
Sep-20 - - 350.00
Total - - 425.00

Tew Drethi




|NOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Infermation
{Afl omount in Indian rupees in Millions, unless otherwise stated}

i} Warking capital long term loan from Yes Bank Ltd:
Working capital jong term loan is secured by second pari passue charge on existing & future movable fixed assets and current assets to Yes Bank carries interest MELRH1% with s

Particulars Asat : As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Month - Principal Principal . Princlpal
Feb-22 ) - 5,00 -
Mar-22 ‘ : ’ - 5.00 -
Apr-2z 500 5.00 -
May-22 - 5,00 5.00 -
Jun-22 ) 5.00 5.00 -
Jul-22 5.00 5.00 -
Aug-22 : 5.00 5.00 -
Sep-22 500 . 500 -
Cct-22 5.00 5,00 -
Nov-22 5,00 5.00 -
Dec22 5,00 5.00 -
jan-23 ’ : 5.00 5.00 -
Feb-23 5.00 " 5.00 .
Mar-23 5.00 5.00 -
Apr-23 . 5.00 5.00 -
May-23 5.00 5.00 -
Jun-23 R i 5.00 ° 500 -
ul-23 5.00 5.00 -
Aug-23 ' 5.00 5.00 -
Sep-23 5.00 5.00 -
Oct-23 5.00 5.00 -
Nov-23 5,00 5.00 -
Dec-23 : 500 5.00 -
Jan-24 5.00 5.00 -
Feb-24 . 5.00 5.00 -
Mar-24 ‘ . 5.00 5.00 -
Apr-24 ) : ’ 5.00 5.00 -
May-24 ’ 5.60 5.00 .
Jun-24 ' 5.00 5,00 Lo
ul-24 5.00 5.00 -
Aug-24 5.00 5.00 -
Sep-24 : 580 5.00 -
Oct-24 5.00 . 5.00 -
Nov-24 5.08 5.00 -
Dec-24 5.00 5.00 -
Jan-25 5.00 5.00 -
Feb-25 ’ . 5.00 5.00 -
Mar-25 5.00 © 500 -
Apr-25 : 5.00 500 -
May-25 7 . 5,00 5.00 -
Jun-25 5.00 5.00 -
Jut-25 5.00 - 5.00 -
Aug-25 5.00 5.00 -
Sep-25 5.00 5.00 -
Oct-25 5.00 5,00 -
Nov-25 500 500 -
Dec-25 5.00 5,00 -
lan-26 : ‘ 500 5.00 -
Totat 230.00 240.00 -

{JRupee Term loan fram HDFC .
Term loan is taken from HDFC Bank by frist pari passu charges on the plant and machinery of the Company and carries interest MCLR+1 p,a. Restriced to 9.5% Principal
rapayment pattern of the loan is as under:

" As at As at As at

Particutars
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Month ) Principal " princlpal Principal
Apr23 a67
May-23 41,67
lun-23 41.67
jul-23 41.67
Aug-23 41,67
Sep-23 4167
Oct-23 _ 41.67
Nov-23 41.67
Dec-23 : 41.67
lan-24 41.67
Feb-24 . 41.67
Mar-24 Cho 41.67
Tetal BN 500.00

. P
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as inox find Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolldated Financial informatlon
[AH amount in tdian rupees in Millions, unless othenwise stated)

k} Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCDs) {unsecured} :

The debentures of % 1,000 each, fully paid up, are issued to the hoiding company, at par, and carry interest @ 4% p.a. The entire amount of debentures i5 convertibie into fully
pald up equity shares of 110 each at the option of tha debenture holder, at the end of the term of the respective debentures. The equity shares will be issued atthe price as per
the valuation repert to be obtained at each conversion date, If not converted, the debentures are redeemable at par. The maturity pattern of the debentures is as under:

“For Year ended 31 March 2021 .
Debenture Serles Date of Maturlty Number of Amount

. Allotrment Perlod _ Deberures (% In Millions)
Series E ‘ 17 November 2015* 7 years 10,00,060 1,000.00
Series D 05 November 2015 6 years 10,086,000 4,000.00

Total ) 20,00,000 2,000.00

+ Series £ OCDs with date of allotment 17 November 2015 and maturity period 7 years were premature converted into equity shares of 10 each during the year ended 31
March 2822,

For Year ended 31 March 2020

Debenture Series Date of Maturity Number of Amaunt

) Adlotment Period " Debentures {Z in Mililons}
Serles E 17 November 2015 7 years - 10,00,000 1,000.00
Series O 05 Novernber 2015 6 years 10,00,000 1,000,00
Series € 3 November 2615 5 years 16,00,000 1,000.00
Total 30,00,000 3,000.60

The optionatly convertible debentures are presented in the balance sheet as follows:

particutars As at ) As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Face value of debentures issued - 2,000.00 3,000,008
‘Lesst Equity component of aptionally convertible debentures - 50316 503.16
R - 1,496.84 2,496.84
Less: Derivative portion . - . 48.02 117.6C
' - 1,448.82 2,379.24
Add: Effect of unwinding cost, gainfloss on derivative porticn and interest paid - 661.62 450,90
) - 2,010.44 2,830.14
Equity component of optionally convertible dehentures, . - 503.16 503.16

for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

I} Rupee Term Loan from Power Finance Corporation {31 March 2022: %1643.98 Milllans, 11 March 2021: 1000.00 Millions}

Rate of Interest: .

The rate of interest is 10.50 %, with 1 year reset as per PFC poliey.

Repayment of Loaty: '

The loan shall be repaid in 204 structured monthly instaiment, payable on standard due dates, commencing from the standard due date, falling 12 months after scheduled
Commissioning date {COD) of the project of COD, whichever is eatlier.

Prirary Security; ' .

a) First charge by way of morigage over all the immovable properties and hypothecation of movable properties including plant & machinery, machinery spares, equipment, tocls
& accessories furniture & fixtures, vehicles, over all the intangible, goodwill, uncalled capital and first charge on operating rash flows, bock debts, receivables, commissions,
revenues.

Collateral Security:

) Pledge 51% eqguity shares & 5194 of compulsory convertible debentures {CCDs) of the Company

b) OSRA: 2 {Two) guarters of principal & interest payment

Interim Collateral Security:

a) Pledge vver additional 26% equlty shares & 26% of CCOs 6l ereation and perfection of security.

b) Corporate Guarantee af Inox Wind Limited




|NOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Nutes to Restated Consvlidated Summary Statements
tAl amount In tndlan rupees In Milfions, wiless athenwise sioted)

108 ; Preference share capitel

particulars Asat | Asar As it
31 March 2021 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Authorlsed capital
20,00,00,000 (31 March 2021: Nil and 31 tMarch 2020 i} 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-CL Iative, Parlicipating, fRed ble Preference Shares 2.000.00 ; _
of X 10 each . ,000.
Issued, subscribed and pald up
20,00,00,000 {31 March 2021: Nil and 31 March 2020: Nil) 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Paiticipating, Redeemable Preference Shares 2.000.00
of %10 each . 000

2,000.00 - -

{a} Recancillation of 1he number of 0.01% Non-Convertible, Nan-Cumulative, Participating Nedeemahle Preference Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

As at 31 March 2022 As 3t 31 March 2021 As at 3% March 2020
Particulass
No. of sharos {2 In Mllions] No. of shares |€ in Mitlions} o, of sharas. (% In Miliions}
Outstanding at the beginning of the year ) . - - - - - -
Shares issued during the year 20,00,00,000 2,000.00 - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 20,00,00,000 2,000.00 - - - -

(b} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participaling, Redeemable Pr:femn[é Shares:

The Company has only one class of preference shares having parvaluz of ¥ 10 per share. ‘These preferenc shares are bearing coupon rale @0.01% and are Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating,
Redesmable Preferénce Shares (NCPRPSY, fully paid-up; a1 par. These preference shares shall be redeemed at any time within a peziod of 5 years from the date of allotment and subscriber to these
NCPRPS also has right to demand the redemption at any time within = pariod of 5 years from the date of allotment. These NEPRPS shall rank for dividend in priotity te the Equity Shares of the Company
and the holders of NCPRPS will be entitied ta receive a participatory dividend In a finznciat year In which the Company pays dividend to its equity shareholders {Participatory dividend}, Such patticipatory
dividend wilt be payable a1 the same rate as 1he dividend paid on the equity shares. NCPRPS shall, in case of winding up, be entitled to rank, as regards regayment of capital and dividend {if deciarad by
the Company), up tu the commencement of the winding up, in priofty to the equity Shares and shalt also be entitted to participation in profits or assels or surplus funds, on the event of winding-up
which may semain after the entire capital has heen repald. Holders of NCPRPS shall be paid dividend on a non-cumulative basis. NCPRPS <hall not be cenvertible Into Equity Shares, shall not carry any
voting rights, shall be redeemable 2t par at any time within a period net excerding 5 {five] years from the date of allotment as per the provislens of the Companles Act, 2013,

{c) Allgteaent of NCPRPS by way of Conversion
During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has converted unsecured debt amounting ta ¥ 200000 Milllons into 20,00,00,000 nwmber of shares at a price of < 20/ per share.

{c) Shares held hy helding campany

Asat 31 March 2022 Asat 3l Maseh 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Particulars
No. of shares (% in Milons) No, of sharas {% in Millizns} No. of shares {® In Millians}
Inox Wind ilmited 20,00,00,000 2,600.00 - - - -
{d} Detalls of shares held by eath sharcholder holding more than 5% shares:
) As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2010
Name of Shareholder
o, of Shares % of halding Na. of Shares. % ol holding Na, ol Shares % of holding
1nox Wind Limited ) 20,00,00,800 100,00% - - - -
{e) Shareholding of Promoters as under:
As at 31 March 2022
share held by promoters at the end of the yeat % Changes
Promactes Name Ku .of Share sol total Shae | © ouring the year
inax Wind tmited 24,00,60,000 100.00% 100.00%
Tutal : ) 20,06,00,000 100.00%: 100.80%
s 131 March 2021
share held by pramoters at the end of the year % Changes
Prometer Name Ma .of Shaze sof tatai share | | during the yzar
Inoo Wind Hmited . - 0.00% _
g Not Applicable
Total - 0.00%

As a131 March 2020

Share held by premoters at the end of the year . * Changes
Promolter Name No.of Shate shaf total Shara § | duingthe v
Inox Wind Limited - 0.00%

— Not Applicable
Total - G.00%




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES UMITED {fermerly known as Inox Wind {nfrastructure Services Limited)
Notes ta Restated Consolidated Financial information
{All amount in Indian rupees in Millions, untess otherwise stated)

particul Asat As at Asat
artituiars 31 March 2022 31March 2021 31 March 2020 -
20: Other financial Habilities
Non-current
Derivative financial liabilities - 48.02 117,60
Total - 48.02 117.60
Current .
Interest accrued but not due
- on borrowing 36,21 47179 395.18
- on advance from customers - 241.57 86.64
Creditors for capital expenditure ' 42.52 55.15 164,59
Consideration payable for business combinations : © 4,50 119.7%
Employee dues payables 36.49 135.67 66.92
_Other Payables - 2,069.90 2,806.60
~Expenses payables 67.54 17.54 7.26
TFotal 182.76 3,00¢.12 3,646.94
-21: Provisiens
Non-tusrent
Provision for employee benefits {Refer Note 40} ) :
Gratuity . 13.44 13.17 13.28
Compensated absences 8.48 5.92 5.85
Total 21,83 20.08 19.13
Current
Provision for empleyee benefits (Refer Note 40}
Gratulty Q47 - 183 0.48
Compensated absences 0.43 3.09 3.62
Total 0.91 4.72 4,10
22: Other Liabilities
Nan-cusrent
Income received in advance . 2,385.64 584.21 460.92
Total . 2,385.64 584.21 460.52
Current
_.Advances received from customers 207.43 3,182.54 2,818.04
Jncome received in advance 196.34 - 151.53 149.19
Statutory dues and taxes payable 122,71 204.02 258.00
Other Payables . . 178.12

Total 704.60 3,538.49 3,225.23




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LEIMITED {formerly known as inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to the consolidated Summary Statements
(Al amount in Indian rapees in Millions, ardess efforwise staded)

23 : Deferred tax balances

Particulars Asat As at As at
: 31 March 2622 31 March 2021} 31 March 2020
Deferred tax assets 1,246,12 989,38 602.08
Deferred tax liabilities - - -
1,246.12 989.38 602.08

Deferred tox assets/{liabilities} in relotion ta:

Year ended 31 March 2022 .
. . Recognisad in ether
Particulars Qpening balance REWFMSEE‘ n curgnpmhunslve Adiusm‘i agalnst| Adjusted agatnst Closing balance
profit or loss income consolidation } current tax liability )
Property, plant and equipment 456.26 170.65 - 53.64 - 880,54
Stralght tining of G & M revenue [1,560.69) {28.89) - - - {1,589.58)
Allowance for expected credit losses 144,28 124.24 - - - 268.52
Defined benefit obligations 8.68 0.60 (1.29) - - B.00
Equity component of Compound financial instrument [175.83) 175.83 - - - -
Business loss 1,665.14 [24.65) - 3.54 - 1,644,02
Other deferred tax assets 218.49 {208.00) - (8.92) - 1,56
756.33 209.77 {1.29} 4R.26 - 1,013.06
MAT credit entitiernent 233.05 - - - - 233.05
Total ) 989.38 209.77 {1.29) 48.26 - 1,246.12

Yéar ended 31 March 2021

Recognised in

Recognised In other

Adjusted agains

t| Adjusted against

Particulars Openlng balanze prafit or Jnss :omlj:;h':r;siw: consolldation | cureent tax Jlahélity Closing balance

‘|Property, plant and equipment 166.72 189.54 - - - 456.26
Straight lining of O & M rovenue {1,448.83) {111.86) - - - {1,560.69)
Allowance for expected credit losses 79.46 64.82 - - - 144.28
Defined benefit obligations 8.12 1.34 [0.78) - - 8.68
Equity compenent of Compound financial instrument {175.83} - - - - [175.83}
Business loss 1,529.55 134.04 - 1.55 - 1,665.14
Other deferred tax assets 43.95 7.89 - - - 51,84
Other deferred tax liabilities -165.89 0.1 - - - 166.65

369.03 386.53 {0.78) 155 “ ?56.33
MAT credit entitlement 233.05 - - - - 233,05
Total 602.08 386.53 {0.78) 1.55 - 989.38
Year ended 31 March 2020
Recognised In Recagnised in other Adjusted agalnst| Adjusted agalnst

Partlcuiars

Opening balance

profit ar loss

comprehensive

conselldatien

current tax llability

Closing balance

i Income
Property, plant and equipment 94.79 71.93 - - - 166,72
Stralght lining of O & M revenue [1,273.42) {175.41} - - - {1,448.83)
Allowance for expected credit losses 8.83 70.83 - - - 79.46
Defined benefit obligations 7.58 1.59 {1,15) - 8.12
£quity compenent of Compound financial instrurnent {175.83) - - - - (175.83)
Business loss 1,316.29 193.46 - 19.80 - 1,525.55
Other deferred tax assets 118.75 {74.80) - - - 43,95
Other deferred tax liabilities {6.80) 172,69 - - 165.89 §.
R £9.99 260.39 {1.15) 19.80 - 369.03
MAT credit entitiement 232.01 1.04 - ) - 233.05
Total 322.00 261.43 {1.15} 19.80 - 602.08

The Grouy has recognised deferred tax assets on its carried forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losses to the extent reasonable certainty exists, The Group has
executed long term Operation & maintenance contracts with the customers. Revenue in respect of such contracts wiil get recognised in future years as per the accounting

policy of the group. Based on these contracts , the group has reasonable certainty as on the date of the palance sheet, that there will be sufficient taxabie income

available to realize such assets in the near future.
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|MOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as tnex wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Flnancial infarmation
[All wrrount I Indian rupees In Millions, unless otherwise stoted)

particul Asat As at Asat
articulars 31 March 2022 3iMarch2021 33 March 2020
24: Current borrowings
"Secured barrowings
Froem banks
- Cash Credit (*) . ’ 49.14 745.38 504.82
- Qver Draft (**) - 1,828.93 -
- Working Capital Demand Leard **) . 1,000.00 - -
Rupee term lpans : .
- Short Term Loan : } 130.00 - 429.78
Unsecured borrowings
From related parties
_Inter-corporate deposits from holding company ] 1,292.57 | 5,232.46 4,134.31
-Unsecured Loan from others (interest free) - - 246.82
.0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating, Redeemable preference Shares 2.000.06 ) B B
{NCPRPS) {Refer Note 198) S
current maturities of non-current berrowings {Refer Note 19A) 1,3589.17 2,273.47 2,837.60
! . 5,870.88 11,080.24 8,153.33
Less: Disclosed under Nate 2¢: "Other current financial liabilities" ’
- Interest accrued ut not due {23.69) 1461.85) {328.41)
Total . 5,847.1% 10,618.39 7,824.92

+Cash credit Rs 451,38 Lakhs {Previous yaar Rs 4,953.79 Lakhs)taken from yes bank and ICICH Bank carries interest @ MCLR plus 0.35% against corporate guarantes
of Gujarat Fluorachemicals Limited and First Pari Passu charge on Current assets & secand charge on moveable fixed assets of the company.

-*% Oyer Draft facility Nil (Previous year Rs. 18,199.48 Lakhs} taken from (DB bank Limited carries interest @ MCLR plus 15bps pa against Fised Deposit of Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Limited.

-Working captal demand loan taken during the year amounting to Rs. 10,000 Lakhs carries interest @ MCLR plus 2.50% against corporate guarantee of Gujarat

R Inter-carporate deposit from holding company is unsecured, repayabie on demand and carries interest.@ 7.00% p.a. to 12.00%p.a.

Far short term loan- terms of repayment and sacurities etc. Refer Note 19A

25: Trade payables

Current

~ Dues to micro and smalf enterprises® - . 6.66 6,17
- Dues to others* 802.63 5,185.79 4,102.84
Total 802.63 5,192.45 4,109.01
*Ageing Refer Note 53a :

The Particufars of dues to Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act):

Particulars 2024-22 2020-21 2019-2020
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end ! . - . 6.66 6.17
Interest accrued and due to suppliers urder MSMED Act on the above amount, unpaid at the 0.37 074
year end. i ’

! payment made to suppliers {vther than interest) beyand the appuinted date during the year - : 11.68 512
interesi paid to suppliers under section 16 of MSMED Act during the year - - -
‘Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments already made - 0.82 0.62
Interest accrued and not paid to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the year end B 15.64 14.46

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Group.

26: Current tax (Net)

Current tax liabllity
Provision for Income tax (net of payments) - . - 1.05
Total - - 1.05

T




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to Restated Consolidated Financlal infermation
{All amount i indier rupees in Miliions, unfess otherwise stoted)

For the Year _ For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended 31 March  ended 31 March  ended 31 March
2022 2021 2020
27: Revenue from Operatlons
Sale of services 1,677.32 1,718.82 1,648.9%
Other operating revenue : 144,34 3.66 4.17
1,721.66 1,722.48 1,653.16

28: Other fncome
a) Interest income
Interest income calculated using the effective interest rate method:
O fixed deposits with banks ' 85 - 8.65 6.05
On Inter-corporate deposits 8.72 8.88 6,81
On leng term investment - - 872
Other interest income
On Income tax refunds . : - 15.01 G.75
CBG interest income ' 2.22

. 20.46 32.54 . 2233
b} QOther gains
Net gains or: derivative portion of compound financial instrument - 69.57 34,12
¢} Gain on investment carried at FYTPL .
Gain an fair valuation of investment in Mutual Fund - 1.39 1.88
d) Gther non operating income
Insurance cialms - - 35.30 8.87
Profit on sale of Investment 8.16 B -
Sundry Liability Written back - 1.59 129
Profit on cancellation of O&M Contract 52.04
Other Income 100.00 - -
Total ’ 180.66 140.39 G8.48
28; &M and Common infrastructure facility expenses
Constructior material consumed 67.21 28.66 20,23
Equipments & machinery hire charges . 3.8 . 3.60 29,43
Subcontractor cost 0.06 - 0.20
D&M repairs 111.66 158.2% 204.02
Legal & professional fees & expenses ’ . 36.09 5.03 4.00
Stores and spares consumed ‘ . 36.19 100.63 12.15
Rates & taxes and regulatory fees . - 0.03 16.67
Rent 12.27 13.85 16.37
Labour charges 21.52 6.47 " 959
Insurance 34.71 44.43 43,61
Security charges i 72.35 . 80.59 74.81
Traveliing & conveyance 78.17 88.05 101.56
Miscellaneous expenses 8.85 9.49 27.83

Total 482.96 539.04 560.47




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly Known as lnax Wind Iafrasteucture Services Limited}

Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
{All ameunt in Indion rupees in Milliens, unless otherwise statedf

. For the Year Forthe Year . For the Year
Particulars erided 31 March  ended 31 March  ended 31 March
' 2022 2021 2020
28a: Purchase of stock in trade
purchases of stock-in-trade 22198 - -
Total 221.98 - -

During the year ended 31 March 2022, material amounting to % 221.90 Millions related to transferred undertaking has been received by the Helding Company
and same has beer: accounted as a purchase of stock in trade and the has been booked and transferred to RESCO.
29b: Change in inventory

Opening $tock
Project inventory - - -

Eess ! Closing Stock -
Project inventory 71.65 - -
{increase) f decrease In stock {77.65) - -

30: Employee benefits expense

Sataries and wages . 176.74 145.97 139.42
Contribution to provident and other funds 7.80 7.79 7.89
Gratuity . 5.14 5.98 4.99
Staff welfare expenses ) 26.94 28,21 30.00

' 216.61 187.95 182.29

31: Finance costs

a) Interest on financiat llabilities carried at amertised cost

Interest on borrowings A47,43 ’ 253.53 163.44
interest on related parties 10,44 - N
b) Other interest cost

Other interest 4,53 0.12 0.50

¢} Other borrowing costs

Bank guarantee charges 29.17 35.60 79.64
Corporate guarantee charges 56.44 25,72 37.89
d) Unwinding cost of compound financial instrument - 290.30 248.36
Total 548,02 605,27 529,83

32: Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of praperty, plant and equipment . 501.5% 454,12 395.26
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.06 36.71 - 0.7%
Total 501,65 490.83 396.05

33: Other Expenses

Rent 0.63 .29 i
Legal and professional fees and expenses 5.34 19.18 126
Directors’ sitting fees 0.98 0.54 0.58
Allowance for expected credit losses . 1470 - 3.4% 6.71
Liquidated damages - 136.48 3.00
Lass on Convasion of Opticnally Convertible Debentures 20.03 - -

Interest on TDS - 0.18 0.03
Miscellanecus expenses 14.14 13.17 13.05

Total . . 55,82 173,29 27.74




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as [nox Wind nfrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information

(ANl smount in Indian rupees in Miliions, inless otherwise stated)

34 ; Income tax recognised in Statement-of Profit and Loss

For the Year

For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended 31 March  ended31March  ended 3% March
. 2022 2021 2020
Current tax
In respect of the current year - - 1.04
Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) credit - - {1.04}
Taxatien pertaining to earlier years - {0.02) 0.02
- {0.02) 0.02
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year {209.77) {386.51} {261.45)
{209.77) {386.51) {261.45)
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year - {209.77} '(386.53) {261.43)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
' ' For the Year For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended 31 March  ended 31 March | ended 31 March
2022 2021 2020
rofit/(lass) before tax for the year from continuing operations 47.07) (323.42} 27.65
Prafit/{Loss) before the tax for the year from discontinued operations (1,094.20} {1,599.,72) {811.43)
Income tax expense® {398.81) (672.02) {273.88)
Effect of expenses that are not deductibiein determining taxable profits - 4.99 L.15
.Deferred tax on losses of subsidiaries not recognised 288.42 -
Qthers 189.03 (7.72) 1131
{209.78) 386,34} (261.43)
‘Taxation pertalning to earlier years - {0.19) -
Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss {209.78) {386.53} {261.43)

*The tax rate used for the year ended 31 March 2022 is 34.944%, for the year ended 31 March 2021 is 34.944% and for year ended 31 Mar

tax rate is corporate tax rate payable by carporate entities in India on taxabie profits under the Indian tax law.

ch 2020 is 34.944% . The

Provision for tax in the restated consolidated financial information for the year ended 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are only provisional in the
respective years and subject to change at the time of filing ef income Tax Return based on actual addition/deduction as per provisions of Income Tax Act 1961,

- Pt
s e



INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as inox Wind Infrastricture Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consnlidated Financial Infarmation

{All amount in Indlon rupees in Miilions, uniess otherwise stated)

35 : Note on Discontinued Operatlons:

1. Slump Sale of the Erection, Commissioning and Procureiment Business {referred to as ‘EPC Business'):

On 06 October 2021, as a part of the business reorganisation, the Holding Company’s Board of Directors have approved transfer of its EPC business to wholly
owned subsidiary ('WO0S') of its Holding Company, Inox Wind Limited{"iWL'), RESCO Glohal Wind Service Limited {'RESCO’), with an objective to segregate the EPC
Business and Operations and Maintenance Business{referred as ‘O&M Business’) of the Holding Company. The divestment has heen approved hy the shareholders
of the Company in their Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 21 October 2021.

Subsequently on 31 Decemnber 2021, to implement the above divesture, the Helding Company has executed a Business Transfer Agreement {'BTA") with RESCO to
transfer £PC business undertaking, together with all assets and liabilities as specified in the BTA in relation to the EPC business on going concern through slump
sale. The assets and liabilities of the EPC husiness amounting to %9,859.85 Millions and %9,812.87 Miilions respectively are transferred ta RESCO from the date BTA
becoming effective and difference on assets and liabilities amounting %46.98 Millions on transfer of the EPC Business undertaking has recorded as purchase
consideration receivable. The holding company has compieted its compliance with the terms and conditions of 8TA an 31 December 2021 and consequently, the
BTA has become effective from that date. :

2. Project Undertaking Transfer Agreement (hereinafter referred as "PUTA"):

On 23 December 2021, as @ part of the business reorganisation, Brard of Directors of the WOS namely Wind Four Renergy Private Limited {"WFRPL"} in their
meeting held on 15 November 2021 have approved transfer of its Business of generation and sale of wind energy (referred to as ‘Project Business’) ta RESCO. The
divestment has been approved by the shareholders of the Company in their Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 20 December 2021.

Subsequently on 21 December 2021, to impiement the above divesture, WFRPL has executed a PUTA with RESCO to transfer Project business, together with all
assets and liabilities as specified in the PUTA. The assets and Jiabilities of the Project Business amounting to %428.07 Millions and 2427.79 Millions respectivaly are
transferred to RESCO and difference on Assets and lzabifities amounting %0.28 Millions on transfer of the Project Business has recorded as purchese consideration
receivabie,

3, Sha:e Sale Purchase Agreement:
On 06 October 2021, as a part of the business reorganisation, the Holdmg Company's Board of directors have approved transfer of entire shareholding of RESCO to
its holding company Inax Wind Limited {"IWL').
Fuether, on D6 October 2021, as a part of the business reorganisation, the Holding Company's Board of diractors have approved transfer of entire shareholding of
fallowing whelly owned subsidiaries (WO0Ss) to RESCO:

a) Marut-Shakti Energy India Limited -

b) Satviki Energy Private Limited

) Sarayu Wind Power [Tallimadugula) Private Limited
d) Sarayu Wind Pawer (Kondapuram) Private Uimited
€) Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited

) RBRK Investments Limited

In respect of above business re-organisation to implement the divesture the Holding Company has executed Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) with IWi and RESCO

an 18 October 2021 & 25 October 2021 against sale consideration amounting to %0.10 Miltions and X15.86 Milllons respectively. The respective subsidiartes

company has completed its compliance with the terms and conditicns of SPA on 13 Cctober 2021 and 29 Gctoher 2021 respectivley and consequentiy, the BTA has

become effective from respective that date.

The activities of the EPC business, Project Business and transfer of the all subsidiarias as mentioned in para 3 above of the Holding Company, are considered as
4. “Disposal Group”, and presented as discontinued operation in accordance with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 105 — ‘Non-current Assets

Held for Sale and Discantinued Operations’.




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (iormerly' known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consoliduted Financial Information

{All amount In Indian rupees in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

35 : Note on Discentinued Operations:

5. Financial performance and cash flows for the Disposal Group: .
(% in Millions)

S For the Year ended | For the year ended | For the year entded

No. Particufars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
a) Analysis of profit/{loss) from discontinue d operations

Revenue from operations 928.24 714.32° 2,354,93
Other Income 10.78 153.85 3.9%
Total income 3 939.02 868.17 2,358.86
Expenses

EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facitity expense 335.67 718.48 2,016.31
Changes in inventories of werk-in-progress 154.70 32,88 {108,80)
Purchases of stock-in-trade 299,52 - -
Empioyee Bensfits Expenses 8233 58.68 68.98
Finance Costs . 495.77 844,26 945,04
Depreciation aad Amortisation Expense 015 0.28 8.54
Other Expenses 665.11 738.90 240.23
Total Expense ’ 2,033.26 2,393.48 3,170.28
Less: Expenditure capitalised ‘ . - - ' -
Net Expenses . 2,033.26 2,353.48 3,170.29
Profit/{L.oss) before exceptional items and tax {1,094.24) {1,525.31) (811.43)
Share of profit/{loss) of associates - [74.42) i
profitf{Loss) befare tax [(li+V=v} {1,094.24) {1,599.74) (811.43)
Exceptional items* ) - - - -
Profit/{Loss) before tax from discontinued cperations {1,094.24) {1,598.74} (811.43)
Tax Expense {212.21) {340.40) (272.32)
Profit / {loss) after tax from discontinued operations {882,03) 11,259.34) {539.11)

Other Comprehensive Income .
{tems that will not be re-classified to profit and los:

Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans (0.72} 214 {0.21}
Tax on above ‘ 0.25 0.75) 0.67)
Total Other Comprehensive income {0.47) 1.39 {0,29)
‘Total Comprehensive income for the year i {882.50) 11,257.54) {539.40)

b} Metcash flow attributable to the discontinued operations®

Net Cash {outfiows)/inflows from operating activities - . {519.38) 3,390.91
Net cash used in investing activities - {150.40) 21.55
Net cash {outflows)/inflows from financing activities ' - . 666.18 (3,409.41)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows - '(3.59) 3.05

* For the year ended 31 March 2022, the business operation: of disposal Group has been transferred hence net cash outflows/inflows is not applicable.




1NOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind tnfrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
[Alf amount In indian rupees In Milifons, unless otherwise sfared)
35 : Note on Discontlnued Operations:
6. To give effect of the aforesaid BYA agreement, Project Undertaking Transfer Agreement and Share Sale Purchase Agresment as stated above;

{a} As required under the Ind AS 105, Group has re-presented the Restated consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for prior pericds presented in the restated
consolidated Statements sa that the disclosures relate to all operations that have been discontinued at the end of the reparting period for the latest periad is
presented.

()

The EPC Business has historically operated as part of the Hotding {ompany and rot as a standajone entity. The figures representing the aperations of the EPC
Businass have been derived from the Company's accounting records and are presented as a discontinued operation. As part of the Company, the EPC
Business is dependent upon the Company for all of its working capital and financing requirements as the Holding Company uses 2 centralized approach to
cash management and financing of its operations. Accordingly, Finance Cost on all general-purpose horrowings including current maturities, have been
allocated based on the working capital requirement worked out by management on a reasonable basis for EPC business in each financiai year.

Income and expenses pertaining to EFC Business have been ailocated on a reasonable basis taking into consideration the respective cost/profit centres and
employee head count and certain common expenses fave been atlocated basis the proporticnate of total expense of the EPC Business and O&M Business.

(d) The Kaolding company Is in the process of compliance of various procedural Terms and conditions as mentioned in the respective lender's No Objection
Certificate {NOC) and condition subsequent to the BTA. :

7 Contingent Liability for the Disposal Group: The Contingent Liability for 30 assumed tegal proceeding assoclated with BTA and Contingent Liability for SPA
associsted with Disposai Group which has been transferred are as under: ’

{a} Claims against the Disposal Group not acknowiedged as debts: claims made by cantractors - $59.78 Millions

Some of the suppliers have raised ciaims including Interest on account of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The Disposal Group has contended that
the suppliers have not adhered ta some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending before the jurisdictional authoritles or are under negotiations.

{b) Clalms against the Disposal Group not acknuw%gdged as debts: claims made by customers - X570.81 Millions
{¢) Claims made by vendars in National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) $252.89 Millions

{d) Clair against the disposal Group by the supplier - X2.27 Miltions

{e) In respect of Service tax matter - X26.58 Millions

The Dispozal Group has received orders for the period April 2016 to March 2017, in respect of Service Tax, levying demand of %26.58 Millions on account of
advance revenue received on which service tax has been already paid in financial year ended 31 March 2016. Since Service Tax Liability has been already discharged
an such advance revenue, The Group has filed appeals wefore CESTAT. The Group has pad 1.99 Milliens as pre deposit for fifling of appeal.

{f} Ins respect of income tax matter - %58.02 Millions

The Disposal Groug has received orders for the period Assessment Year 2026-17, in respect of Income Tax, levying demand of %58.02 Millions on acceunt of
addition In income without considering the modus operand: of the business of the Disposal Group. The Group has filed appeal before cormissioner of Income Tax
(€1T Appeals) The Disposal Group has pald 21.00 Million under protest.

Ali the above legal proceedings, shall be centinued, prosecuted, defended and enforced by the RESCO. For the avoidance of doubt, it Is clarified that the cost and
expenses incurred in continuing, prosecuting, defending and enforcing the above Legal Proceedings shal! be to the account of the RESCO. if pursuant fc any such
above Legat-Proceedings, any penalties, interest or monetary liability of any nature whatsoever is required to be paid after the Closing Date, all such penaities,
monetary {iabifities and interest payments shall he discharged by the RESCO.

" The Restated Consofidated Statement of Profit and Loss may aot include all the actual expenses that would have been incurred had the EPC business operated as a
standalone company during the periods presented and may not reflect financial performance had it operated as a standalone company during such periods. Actual
costs that would have been incurred if EPC husiness had eperated as a standalone company would depend on multiple facters, including crganizational structure,
capital structure, strategic and tactical decisions made in varlous areas, including information technology and Infrastructure.

Therefore, the resulting financial gerformance in these consolidated Financial Statements may not be that which might have existed if the EPC business had been a
standalone company. ’




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information

(Al @mount in lndlan rupees in Millions, unless othenvise staled)

36 : Earnings per share

. For the Year For the Year For the Year

Particulars ended 31 March  ended 31 March  ended 31 March
2022 2021 2020

Baslc earning/{loss} per share

Restate;ri Net Profit/{loss) for the year attributable to the equity share holder from continuing 49.52) (277.29) 16.76

operations ’

Restatr::d Net Profit/{loss) for the year attributable to the equity share halder from discontinuing (881.95) (1,259.32) (539.11)

operations

Weighted average number of equity shares used in cafculation of basic EPS {Nos) 19,73,30,861 12,13,45,716 8,23,01,054

Weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted EPS [Nos.) 19,71,30,861 15,34,33,823 28,84,31,329

Basic earnings per share 10 each (for continuing operations) {in %) [0.25) {2.29) 0.20

Diluted earning per share %10 each (for continuing operations) {in X) {0.25) {2.29) 0.20

Basic earhings per share T10 each {for discontinued operations) {in %) {4.47) {10.38) {6.55)

Diluted earning per share X310 each {for discontinued operations) {in X) [4.47) {10.38) {6.55}

Nate: The anti-dilutive effect for the year énded 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 & 31 March 2020 is ignored.




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Informatien

(Al amount In Indian repees in Millions, unlfess otherwise stated)

37: Capital Managemnent

For the purpose of the Group's capital Management, capitat Includes issued equity share capital, security premium and all other equity reserves attriputable to the

equity holders of the Group.

The Group’ s capitat Management objectives are:
» to ensure the Group's abitity to continue as a going concern
= to provide an adequate return i shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.

“The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financiai covenants. To
~maintain or adjust the capitai structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharehuldgrs or issue new shares, The Group
manitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Group includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade

and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations, if any.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

particulars Asat As at Asat

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 33 Mareh 2020
Non-current borrowings 3,154.48 3,491.85 3,024.27
Current borrowings 5,847.1% 10,618.39 7.824,92
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 36.21 713.36 481.82
Total debt . 9,077.88 14,8232.60 11,331.01
Less: Cash and bank balances [excluding bank deposits kept as lien} 852.08 0 1,202,31 64.08
Net debt 8,225.78 13,621,258 11,266.93
Tatal Equity 8,066.33 429,62 965,43
Net debt to equity ratio 101.98% 3170.54% 1167.04%

In order 1o achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital Management, amangst other things, airs to ensure that it meets financlal covenanis attached to the
interest-bearing Joans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing

capital during the year ended 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial information -
{All armount in Indion fupees in Millions, uniess atherwise stated}

38 1 Financial Instruments '

{i) Categorles of financial instruments

Particulars . Asat As at Asat
: 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(a) Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
{a} Cash and bank balances 1,167.95 1,342.90 188.89
|b) Trade receivabies 680.47 2,232,00 2,498.60
(c) Loans . i 311.48 87.87 78.85
{d) Other financial asset ' 5,253.70 5,085.46 4,518.98
. 7,413.60 8,752.23 7,285.32
Measured at fair vatue through profit or loss [FVTPL}
{a) Investment in mutual funds : - - 28.55
. - - . 28,55
Total ' 7,413.60 8,752.23 7,313.87
(b} Financial Habilitles
Measured at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL)
Derivative financial jiabilities - 48.02 117.60
Measured at amortised cost
{a) Borrowings 9,641.67 14,110.24 10,849.19
|b) Trade payables 802.63 © 519245 4,109,031
{c) Other financiai liabitities : 182.76 3,000.12 3,646.94
) 10,027.06 22,302.81 18,605.14

The carrying amaunt reflected above represents the entity’s maximum exposure 1o credit risk for such finandal assets. lnvestment in associates are classified as equity
investment have been accounted as at historic cost. Since these are scope out of Ind A5 109 for the purpose of measurement, the same have not been disclosed in the
above table. : :

{15} Financial risk management .

The group's corporate finance function provides services to the husiness, coordinates access to financial market, monitors end manages the financial risks relating to

the operations of the group through interna risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of the risk. These risks include market risk (including
currency sisk, interest rate risk and other price risk], credit risk and Bquidity risk,

{iii} Market Risk

Market risk is that the fair value of fuure cash flows of a finandiai instrument will fiuctuate because of change in market price. The Group does not have any foreign
currency axposure and hence is not suhject to foreign currency risks. Further, the Group does not have any investments so the group Is not subject to other price risks.
Market risk comprise of interest rate risk and ather price risk,

{iii){a} interest rate rlsk management
Interest rate risk refers to the possibitity that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. The -
group is exposed te interest rate risk because it borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the group by maintaining an appsopriate
1mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings. '
interest rate sensitivity analysis

_The sensitivity anaiysis below have been determinéd based on the exposure 1o Interest rates for floating rate liabilitles at the end of the reporting period. For floating
rate Wabilities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management persennel and represents management's
assessment of the reascnably possible change in interest rates.

I interest rates had been 50 basis points hlgher/ldwer and all other varisbles were held constant, the group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2022, would
decreasefincrease by X 9.58 Millions {31 March 2021 would decrease/increase by ¥ 10.96 Miltions net of tax, for the year ended 31 March 2020 decreasefincrease by
29,85 Millions net of tax ). This Is mainly attributable to the graup’s exposure 1o interest rates on its variable rate borrowings. ’

(iii){b) Other price risks
The group’s non listed equity securitles as susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the irivestment securities, Management
monitars the invesiment ciosely to mitigate its impact on profit and cash flows.

{iv) Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty wilt default an its contractual abligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. Credit risk arises primarily from financial
assets such as trade receivables, other balances with barks, toans and other receivables.
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38 : Financial Instruments

a) Trade receivables

Credit risk arising from trade receivables is managed in accordance with the Group's established policy,
management. The Group Is nroviding C&M services and is having long term contracts with such customess. Accordingly,

procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
risk of recavery of such amounts Is mitigated.

Customers who represents more than 5% of the total balance of Trade Receivable as at 33 March 2022 1s T354.28 Millions {as at 31 March 20211s €1,323.68 Millions, as
at 31 March 2020 of %1,430.16 Millions | are due frem 6 Major customer as on 31 March 2022, from 6 major customers as an 11 March 2021, from 5 major custormer

as on 31 March 2020 who are reputed parties. Ali trade recalvables are reviewed and assessed for default at each reporting period.

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Group tomputes credit joss allowance based on a provision matrid. The provision matrix is prepared based on
historlcally chserved default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and s adjusted for forward-looking estimates. The provision matrix at the end of the

reporting period is as follows, and during the year ended 31 March 2022 thd Group has changed the provision matrix considering

risk and their is no material impact due to change in estimate in the year ended 31 March 2022,

the long term outstanding and credit

Expected credit loss {%)

Ageing 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
0-1Year i% 1% 1%
1-2 Year 10% 5% 5%
23 Year 15% 10% 10%
3.5 Year 25% 15% 15%
Above 5 Year 100% 100% 100%
Age of receivables
particular Asat As ot As at
artlculars 31 March2022* | 31March2021* | 31 March 2020
-1 Year 564.35 64533 931.10
1-2 Year 66.99 77109 203.60
2-3 Year 51.52 213.98 966.13
3-5 Year 22.47 792.15 610,88
Above 5 Year - 222.43 16.45
Gross trade receivables 705.33 2,644,98 2,728.16
* Expected credit loss{ECL} is not Calculated for Batance outstanding with Related party.
Movement in the expected credit loss allowance :
particulars As at As at As at
. 31 March 2022 31 pMarch 2021 31 March 2020
Balance at beginning of the year 412.96 229.56 24,90
movement In expected credit joss alfowance- Further Allowance 34,70 199.60 202.57
Movement in expected credit loss allowance- Amount written offf(Amount written back) - 16.20 (2.09)
Movement in expected credit joss allowance - on accaunt of transfer of EPC Business (402.80}
24.86 412,86 229,56 |

Balance at end of the year
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38 1 Financial instruments

b) Loans and Other Receivables

The Group applies expected credit losses (FCL) mode! for measurement and recognition of loss ajlowance on the
the difference between all contraciual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all tha cash flows that

{i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.

toans given by the Group to the external parties. ECLis
the Group expects to receive

The Group determines if there has been a significant Increase In credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition, If the credit visk of such assets has not

increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However,

equal to fifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount

12-month ECL are a portien of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possibte within 12 months frem the reporting dete. Lifetime ECL are the

expected credit |osses resulting frem all possitle default events aver the expected life of a financial assel.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of
money and other reasonabie information availabte as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

£CL impalrment loss aillowaace (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other

incorne/Other expenses’ respectively.

c) Other financial assets
Cradit risk arising from other balances with banks s limite'd because the counterparties are banks.

{v) Liquidity Risk Management

Ultimate responsibifity for liggidity risk management rests with the committee of board of directors of the Group,
management framework for the management of the Group's short, medium and leng-term funding and liq
liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoering forecast an

matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

{vi} Liguidity risk table

The following tabies detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its nan-derivative financial liabilities with a

which has established an appropriate liguidity risk
uidity management reguirements. The Group manages
d actual cash flows, and by

greed repaynient periods. The tables have been

drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financiat liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include hoth

interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived fro

reporting period. The contractual maturity is based en the earliest date on which the Group may be reguired to pay.

a) Non-Derlvative Financial Liabilities :

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities Including estimated interest payments &

m interest rate curves at the end of the

s ot 31 March 2022:
particulars Less than 1 year 1to 5 year 5 years and above Total
Borrowings 5,847.19 3,194.48 - 9,041.67
Trade payables 802.63 - - 802,63
Derivative financial liabilities - - - -
Other financial liabilities 182,76 - - 182.76
5,832.58 3,194.48 - 10,027.06
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38 1 Financial Instruments

The table below provides detalls regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilitles including estimated interest payments as at 31 March 2021

particulars Less than 1 year 1tob year 5 years and above Tokal
Borrowings 10,618.3% 3,491.85 - 14,110.24
Trade payables ’ . 5,192.45 - - 5,192.45
Derivative financial liabilities - 48.02 T 48.02
Other financial liabilities 3,000.12 - - 3,000.12
X 18,810.96 3,539.87 - 22,350.83
The table below provides details regarding tha contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments as af 31 March 2020:
Particulars Less than 1 year 1to5 year 5 yeats and above Total
Borrowings 7,824.52 3,024.27 - 10,849.19
Trade payables 4,109.01 - - 4,109,031
Derivative financiel liabilities - 117.60 - 117.60
Other financial fiabifities . . 3,646.94 - - 3,646,94
) ) 15,580.87 3,141.87 - 18,722.74

The above labilities will be met by the Group from internal accruals, realization of current and nen-current financial assets {other than strategic investments), Further,
the Group also has unutilised financing facillties.
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39 : Financial Instruments - continued

{vii) Falr Value of the Entity’s financial assets and financial Habilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Refationship

. unobservable of
Hierarchy inputs used unohservahle

inputls) Inputs ta falr

Falr Value as at ‘enificant
Flnancial assets/{Financial Fair Value Valuation Technigue(s) & key Significan

linbilitles)

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

Investment in debentures

Discounted cash flow. Future
cash flows are estimated
based on forward exchange
rates (from observable vieid
- {48.02) {117.60}|Level 2 curves at the end of the NA NA
reporting period} and cantract
interest rates, discounted at a
rate that reflects the credit
risk of various counterparties.

(a) Optionally convertible
debentures [Refer Note 20}

The use of net asset value

b) Investment I Mutual (NAV) for the mutual fund on

Fund (Refer Note 8) - - 28.55 |levet2 the basis of the statement NA NA
. received from the investee
party.

During the respective period, there were no transfers between Level 1 and level 2 and feve 3

[wiit) Eair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value {but fair value disclosures are required)

The carsying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation
of their fair values since the group does not anticipate that the carrying amaunts wotld be significantly different from the vaiues that would eventually
e recelved or settled.
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40 ;: Employee benefits:

(a) Deflned Centribution Plans

The group contributes to the Government managed provident and pension fund for all qualifying employees.

Contribution to provident fund during the year ended 31 March 2022 is 28.06 Millions {31 March 2021: X8.54 Millions and 31 March 2020: 38,52
her funds" in Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and

Millions } is recognized as an expense and included In "Contribution to provident and ot!
Loss. - ’

[b) Refined Benefit Pians:

The Company has defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all qualifying emplcyees.

it Is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Under

this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to the specified benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the

employee’s fength of service and salary at retirement age. The Company's defined benefit

There are ne other post retirement benefits provided by the Company.

The actuarial vaiuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation is carried out as at

plan is unfunded.

11 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 by M/s Charan

Gupta Cansuitants Pvt. Ltd. and as at 31 March 2020 is carried aut by Mr. G.N. Agarwal Feilow of the Institute of the Actuaries of India. The present

value of the defined Yénefit obligation, the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured u

sing the projected unit credit methed.

Movament in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows :

Gratuity as at

Particulars 31 March 2022 21 March 2021 31 March 2020
Opening defined benefit obligation 14.80 13.76 12,51
Acquisition adjustment - - -
Interest cost 0.99 0.92 0.94
Current service cost 3.43 3.57 4.76
Aenefits paid {1.62) {1.20} {1.15)
Actuarial {gain) / joss on obligations {3.68) [2.24) {3.29)
Present value of oblipation as at the year end 13,92 14.80 13.76
Compaonents of amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income are as under: )
- | Gratuity 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current service cost 3.43 3.57 4.76
interest cost 0.9% .92 .94
Acquisition adjustment - - -
Amount recognised in profit or 1oss 4,42 4,49 570
Actuarial (gain)/loss
a) arising from changes in financial assumptions {0.64) {0.06) 1.40
b) arising from experience adjustments {3.04) {2.19) {4.69}
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income {3.68) {2.24) {3.29})
Total 0.74 2.29 2.41
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of gratuity are as follows:
Partlculars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Discount rate {per annumj 7.13% 6.70% 6.66%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Employee attrition rate 5% 5% 5%

 Mortality

$1ALM(2012-14} Uitimate Mortality Table

Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarlal valuation take account of inflation, seniority,

supply and demand in the empioyiment market.

These pians typicaliy expose the Comgany te actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and s
a) Interest risk: a decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.

alary risk.

promotion and other relevant factors such as

b) Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, 2
variation in the expected rate of salary increase of the plan participants will change the plan liability.
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40 : Empioyee henefits:

Sensitivity analysis

Significant actuarial assumptions fer the determination of defined obligation are discount r

ate and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis

below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions oecurring at the end of the reporting period, while

holding alt other assumptions censtant.

Gratuity
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 2018-20

impact on present value of defined benefit obligation:

If discount rate is increased by 0.50% (0.50% in 2020-21, 1% In 2019-20} {0.73} 0.74) {147}
If discaunt rate is decreased hy 0.50% (0.50% in 2020-23, 1% in 2019-20) 079 0.81 1.76
if salary escalation rate is increased by 0.50% (G.50% In 2020-21, 1% in 2019-20} 071 0.76 168
If salary escalation rate is decreased by 0.50% (0.50%in 2020-23, 1% in 2019-20) " [0.66) {0.70) [1.43)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actuat ch

change in assumption would cteur in isolation of one another as some of the assump

ange In the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the
tions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above

sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected uait credit methed at the end of the

reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calchlaﬁng the defined benefit obli

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from priar years.

Expected outflow in future years [as provided in actuarial report)

gation lishility recognised in the balance sheet.

Gratuity
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Expected outflow in ist Year A7 1.98 0.48
Expected outflow in 2nd Year 0.76 0.52 0.55
Expected outflow in 3rd Year 0.71 0.56 072
Expected outflow In 4th Year 0.68 0.59 0.66
Expected outfiow in 5th Year 0.63 0.58 0.73
Expected outflow in 6th to 10¢h Year 10.67 10.56 7.09

The average duration of the defined benefit planbbl%gatiun for the year ended 31 March 2022 is 14.01 (for vear ended 31 March 20

year ended 31 March 2020; 10.90 years ).

{¢) Other long term employment benefits:
Annual leave & Short term leave

21; 14,01 years, for

The lizbility towards compensated absences {annval and short term |eave] for the year ended 31 March 2022 based on actuariat valuation carried out
by M/s Charan Gupta Consultants Pvt. itd. using Projected accrued benefit method resulted in increase In liability by %0.66 Millions {31 March 2021:
increase in liability %0.55), {31 March 2020: decrease In liability by %0.28 Millions }, which is included in the employee benefits in the Restated

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of compensated absences are as follows:

Employee attrition rate

Particulars As at
33 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 tarch 2020
Discount rate 7.13% 6.70% 6.66%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00%, B.00%
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality rate

IALM[2012-14)Ultimate Mortality Table
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41 : Balance Confirmation

The Greup has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payabtes, advance to vendor and other parties. The
balance confirmation letters as referred in the Standard on Auditing {SA) 505 (Revised) ‘External Confirmations’, were sent to banks and parties and certain
parties' balances are subject to confirmation/reconcilation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in
the opinion of the management will nct have a material impact.

42 : Contingent liabilities
(2} Claims agdinst the Group nat acknowiedged as debts: claims made by contractors? 434.44 millions {as at 31 March 2021: ?545 04 Mitlions and 31 March
2020: 3545.04 Millions)

“Some of the suppliers have raised claims including Interest on account of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The Group has contended that
the suppliers have not adhered to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending before the jurisdictional authorities or are under
negotiations.

(b} Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts: claims made by custemers - 1,210.21 miilions (as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 : amount
not ascertainale)

c] Claims made by customer not acknowledged as debts Nil (as at 31 March 2021: 393,20 and 31 March 2020: $313.20 Miltions).

d) Claims made by vendors in National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) T 94.77 Millicns {as at 31 March 2021: ¥71.45 MlIIlons and 31 March 2020: X62.20
Millions).

e) Claim against the Group by the supplier - Nil {as at 31 March 2021: 22.27 Millions and 31 March 2020: $2.27 Millions)

f) in respect of Service tax matter - Nil {as at 31 March 2021: $26.58 Millicns and 31 March 2020: 326,58 Millions}

The Greup has received orders for the period Aprit 2016 to March 2017, in respect of Service Tax, levying demand of $26.58 Millions on account of advance
revenue recelved on which service tax has been already pald in financial year ended 31 March 2016. Since Service Tax Liability has been already discharged
on such advance revenue, The Group has filed appeals before CESTAT. The Group has pad ¥1.99 Millions as pre depaosit for filling of appeal.

g} In respect of Income fax matter - Nil {as at 31 March 2021: ¥58.02 Millions and 31 March 2020: 58.0Z Millions )

“The Group has received orders for the period Assessment Year 2016-17, in respect of Income Tax, levying demand of %58.02 Millions on account of
addition In income without considering the modus operandi of the business of the Group. The Group has filed appeal before commissioner of Income Tax
(CIT Appeals) The Group has paid X1.00 Million under protest.

h) In respect of VAT/GST matters $225.91 Millions (as at 31 March 2021: X15.50 Millions and 31 March 2020; Nif)

The group had received assessment arders for the financial years ended 31 March 2017 for demand of  18.53 Millions, in respect of Andhra Pradesh on
account of VAT and CST demand on the issue of mismatch in Input Tax Credit and non submission of statutory forms, The group bas filed appeals befure
the first appellate authority in the matter of CST and VAT demands.

The Group has received Entry Tax Assessment Order from Rajasthan Tax Department with demand of %64.69 Millions during the 8 months period ended 31
December 2021 on the Inter State Purchases made during the FY 2015-16, 2016-17 & 2017-18 (tilf June) on the assumpticn that the assessee has not pald
any VAT/Lccal Tax on the finai product. The Group has filed appiication for recpening of the assessment and It is pending for disposat as on date. The
Group has also received tax demand from kerela VAT for  25.11 Miltions, and the Grouﬁ has received show couse notice of Rs.112.52 Million from GST
Vadeodara on account of input tax credit utitization and reply of same has been filad .

i} The group has provided security i.e. first parivpaséu charge over the movable fixed assets, both present and future, against term Loan frem financial
tnstitution taken by inox Wind Limited (IWL)

jYInrespect of Parformance Bank Guarantee to Solar Enargy Corporation of India is ¥371.88 Millions {as at 31 March 2021; X Nil and 31 March 2020: Nii}

The Helding Company has filed petition for “Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited", "Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited", "Ravapar Wind Energy Private
Limited” and "Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited”, on 22 March 2022 before Central Electzicity Regulatory Commission {CERC}, New Delhi for termination
~of letter of award dated 03 November 2017, Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) dated 27 December 2017 for 200 MW, for relieving from financial

impiication and releasing of respective bank guarantees. The same is pending before CERC.

-k} Other clzims against the Group not acknowledged as debts £ 21.60 Million {as at 31 March 2021: Nit and 31 March 2020; Nil)

In respect of above matters, no additional provision is considered necessary as the Company expects favourable cutcome. Further, it is not possible for the
Company to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outflows, if any, in respect of these matters.

Further, the company may be liable to pay damages/ interest for specific non- performance of contractual ohlzgatlon The actual Ilablhty on account of
these may differ from the provisions already created in the books of accounts and disclosed as contingent Hability.

Due to unascertainable outcome for pending litigation matters with Court/Appellate Authorities, the Company’s management expects no material
adjustments on the consolidated financial statements.
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43 : Capital & Other Cammitments

A. Capital Co'mmitments
{a) Estimated amounts of cantracts remalning to he executed on capital account and not provided for {net of advances) is 188.46 Millions, (31 March 2021
%229.52 Millions and 31 March 2020: 2639,18 Miltions ).

{b) Estimated amounts of capital commitment far setting up wind farm projects as awarded by SECI is £32,397.07 Millions, {31 March 2021; 330,882.81
Millions and 31 March 2020: $30,112.50 Miilions).

B. Other Commitments - )
{a) Bank Guarantee issued by the group to Power Grid Corporation of India Limited for £285.00 Milllons (as at 31 March 2021: %250.00 Miliions and 31
March 2020: ¥250.00 Millions}

(b} 8ank Guarantee issued by the Group to its customer for T166.90 Millions {as at 31 March 2021: 147,50 Millions and 31 March 2020; ¥147.50 Millions)

¢) Group has issued Performance Bank Guarantee to Solar Energy Corporation of India is ¥650.79 Millions (as at 31 parch 2021: X1100.00 Mitliens and 31
;March 20720; T600.00 Millions}

d) Corporate Guarantee of X 500.0G Milfions given to Financials institition against loan taken by group {as at 31 March 2021 X500.00 Millions and 31 March
2020: Nil).

44 ; Leases

" pases”, which is mandatory w.e.f. 0t April 2019, has replaced existing Ind AS 17 - "Leases”. The Group has applied the modified retrospective approach
on transition w.e.f. 01 April 2019. However for the restatement purpose, modified retrospective approach has been applied w.e.f 01 April 2018. The Group
neither have any existing materiat lease contracts as on 01 April 2018 nor executed subsequently 1ill 31 December 2021. The adopticn of the standard does
not have an\j impact on the financial statement of the group. Following are the details of lease contracts which are short term in nature: '

i. Amaunt recognized in Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

Included in 7ent expenses: Expense relating to short-term
) 12,90 24.72 3324

leases

ii. Amounts recognised in the Restated Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Particulars i As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2020
Totai cash outfiow for leases T12.96 24.72 ©33.24
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial information
{Al amount in Indion rugees in Millions, unless othenwise stated)
46 : Details of Subsidiaries

Proportion of ownership interest and voting power
Place of
. held by the Group
Name of subsidiary Incorporatian
- and aperations Asat Asat ) Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
A} Subsidiarles of 1GESL;
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited {upto 28 October 2021)** - India NA 104.00% ©100.00%
Satviki Energy Private Limited (upto 28 QOctober 2021)** india NA 1.00 100.08%
Sarayu Wind Power ({Tallimadugula) Privete Uimited {upto 28 Octeber 2021)*% India NA 100.00% 100.00%
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited {upto 28 Octoher 2021)%* India NA © 100.00% 100.00%
Sarayu Wind Power {Kondzpuram) Private Limited {upto 28 October 2021)** India NA 100.00% 100.00%
RBRK Investments Limited (upto 28 October 2021)** ' India NA 100.00% 100.00%
Vasuprada Renewsbies Private Limited India 1050.00% 104.00% 100.00%
Suswind Power Private Limited india 100.00% 100.00% 100.08%
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
vibhav Energy Private Limited - India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Vigodi Wind Energy Private timited india 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Alients Wind Fnergy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited ladia 100.60% 100.00% 100.00%
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited . india 103.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited india 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Nanl Virani Wind Energy Private Limited India 100.00% 1060.00% 1060.00%
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited ) Indiz 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Liited “india 100.00% 100.00% - 100.00%
Sri Pavan Energy Private Limited* India NA NA 51.00%
Resco Global Wind Service Private Limited {upta 18 October 2021)** India NA 100.08% 100.00%
Wind Four Renergy Privata Limited {w.e.f, 01 January 2021} india 108.00% 100.00% 0.00%
B) Assoclates of IGESL:
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited {Upto 31 December 2020} India NA NA 100.00%
Wind Five Renergy Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
wind One Renergy Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Wind Three Renergy Limited india 100.00% ©100.00% 100.06%

Al subsidiaries and associates of IGESL are engaged in the business of providing wind farm develapment services and saje of wind energy.

*The IGESL has sold its investment in 5ri Pavan Energy Limited on 22 May 2020 at a consideration of X 0.51 Millions.

**Refer Note 35 V

The financial year of the above campanies is 1 April to 31 March.

There are no restrictions on the Parent or the subsidiaries® ablility to access or use the assets and settle the liabitities of the Group.

ReferNote 7 & 45in respect of particulars of subsidiary companies which have become 'associate' on cessation of control.




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited}
Notes to Restated Consatidated Financial informatien

{Al omount i indh;n tupees in Millions, unless atheowise stoted]

47 1 Disclosure of additional information as required by the Scheduie Ik

(a} As at and for the year ended 31 March 2022

Net Asseis Le. total assets Share In other comprehensive | Sharein total comprehensive
minus total liakillies Share in profit or lass Income Income
As % of As % of

Name of the entity in the Group As % of As % of ronsofldated tonsalidated

ronsolidated | Amount | cansolidated [ Amount other Amount other Amount

net assets prafit or loss comprehensive comprehensive
. ‘ Income ) income

Parent 1] [t}
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 112.84% 9,057.11 71.09% 1662.57) 100,00% 2.40 [28.16%) 660.17)
Subsidiaries {Group's share}
Indian
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited - - 1.60% (14.9;) - - - {14.95)
Sarayu Wind Power {Tallimadugula} Private Limited - - 0.02% (0.18) . - - {0.18)
Sarayu Wind Pawer (Kondapuram) Private Limited - - 0.10% (0.93) - - - (0.93)
satviki Energy Private Limited - - 0.01% {0.06) - - - © {0.06}
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited - - 8.14% {1.28} - - - {1.28)
RBRK Investmerits Limited - - 2.03% (18.94} - - - {18.94)
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited {0.00%) {0.31} 0.01% {0.086) - - 0.11% {0.06)
Suswind Power Private Limited {0.06%) [5.07) 0.14% (1.30) - - 2.36% {1.30)
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited {D.00%) (0.33) 0.01% {0.06) - - ©.11% {0.06)
vibhav Energy Private Limited {0.01%%}) {0.53) 0.01% (012} - - 0.20% {0.12)
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited (D.02%) (1.50) 0.12% {3.14) - - 1.59% (1.14)
vVigodi Wind Energy Private Limited {0.02%5) {1.50} 0.12% {1.18) - - ’ 2,62% {1.16)
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited {0.05%) {4.64) 0.14% (1.27) - - 2.31% {1.27)
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited . {0.05%} (4.58) 0.13% {1.24) - - 2.25% {1.24)
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited {0.05%) 4.63)] . 0.14% {1.27) - - 2.31% (127}
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited {0.05%) {4.57) 0.13% 1.24) - - 2.25% (1.24)
Flutier Wind Energy Private Limited {2.06%) {5.17) 0.14% (1.38) - - 23M% {1.30}
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited 6.56% 517.19 2.02% {18.81) - - 13.00% {18.81)
Ravapar Wird Energy Private Limited {0.02%%) {1.58) £.13% (1.20} - - 2.71% [1.20)
Khatlyu Wind Energy Private iimited (0.02%6} {1.55} 0.13% {1.17) - - 2.64% (117)
Resco Globa! Wind Sezvice Private Limited* ’ - - ’ 0.02% [0.22) - - - {0.22)
wind Four Renergy Private Limited (6.61%) {467.80) -5.54% 51.59 - - 15.94% . 5159
Non-contzalling Interest in subsidiaries . - - - oo - - -
Assoclates :
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited ) - B - - - - - -
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited * - - - - - - - -
Wind Five Renergy Limited - - - - - - - CoL
Wind One Renergy Limited - - - - - - - -
wind Three Renergy Limited - - - - - - - -
Consofidation eliminations / adjustments {12.38%) 11,004.30) 27.16% [253.09) 0.00% - 54.38% {253.09)
Total 100.00% 8,066.25 100.00% {931.96) 100.00% 2,40 100.00% {929.57)

{*) Refer Note 7 & 45




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formetly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Lirmited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Infermation
(All amouct In indian rupees in Mifllons, unfess otherwlse stoted}

47 : Disclosure of additional information as required by the Schedule li:

{a) As at and for the year ended 31 March 2021

MNet Assets i.e. total assets Share in other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
Share In profit or loss
mnus total llabifities Incoma income
: As % of As % of

Name of the entity In the Group As % of As % of consoalidated . consolidated

consalidated | Amount | consclidated | Amount other Amount other Amount

nef assets profit or loss comprehensive comprehenslve
Income jncame

Parent
tnox Green Energy Services Limited 250.01% 1,073,82 46,80% {719.19) 100,00% 146 68.24% {712.73)
Subsidlaries {Group's share)
indian
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited {48.08%) (206.51) 1.06% [16.33) 0.00% - 1.55% (16.33)
Sarayiz Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private Limited {2.95%) {12.69) 0.02% {0.36) 0.00% - 4.03% (0.36)
Sarayu Wind Power (Xondapuram} Private Limited {1.76%) [7.56) G.11% (1.64) 0,00% - 8.16% (1.64)
Satviki Energy Private Limited 1.72% 7.41 0.01% {0.10) 0.00% - £.01% {0.18)
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited {3.79%) (16.27) C.15% {2.24) 0.00% - 0.21% 2.24)
RBRK investmests Limited (39.16%) {168.18) 1.67% (25.74) 0.00% - 2.45% (25.74)
Ripudaman Urja Private Limitec {0.06%) [0.25) 6,00% {0.07) 0.00% - £0.01% {0.07)
Suswird Power Private Limited [0.88%) (3.77) 0.08% {1,28) . 0,00% - 0.12% (1.28)
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited {0.06%) [0.27) 0.00% {0.07) 0.00% - B Xiak {0.07)
Vibhav Energy Private Limited {0.10%) - (0.41) 0.01% {0.13) 0.00% - 2.01% (0.13)
Harodz Wind Energy Private Limited {0.08%) (0.35) 0.02% {D.24) 0,00% - D.02% ~(0.29)
Vigadi Wind Energy Private Limited (0.08%) (0.35) 0.02% {0.24) 0.00% - 0.02% {0.24)
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited {0.78%) (3.36) 0.08% {3.25) 0.00% - 012% {1.25)
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited [0.78%) (3.34) 0.08% {1.23) 0.00% - 0,12% {1.23)
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited {0.78%) {3.386) 0.08% 1,25) 0,00% - 0.12% {1.25)
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited {0.78%) (3.34) 0.08% {1.22) 0,00% - 0.12% {1.22)
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited {0.50%) [3.87) C.08% {1.28) 0.00% - 0.12% {1.28}
Mani Virani Wing Energy Private Limited 198.30% 851.72 G.06% {0.57) 0.00% - 0.09% (2.97}
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited 10.09%) (0.39) C.02% {0.27) 0.00% - 0.03% (0.27}
Khatiyu Wind £nergy Private Limited {0.09%) (0.39) G.02% {0.27) 0.00% - 0.03% (o.27}
Sri Pavan Energy Private Limited 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Resco Global Wind Service Private Limited {0.69%) {2.97) C.09% {1.42) 0.00% - 0.14% (L42}
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited {*) {70.63%4) {303.36) 31.46% (483.46) £.00% -
Non-controlling Interest In subsidiaries 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Assoclates .
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited 0.80% - 0.00% - 4.00% - 0.00% -
Wind Fous Renergy Private Limited{*) 0.00% - 0.00% - 0,00% - 0.00% -
Wind Five Renergy Limited 0.00% - 0.00% - .00% - 0,00% -
Wind One Renergy Limited 0.00% - 0.00% - £.00% - 0,00% -
Wind Three Renergy Limited 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Consdlidation efimirations / adjustments {177.52%) {762.46) 17.99% {276.49) © 0.00% - 26.29% {276.49)
Total . 100.00% 429.51 100.00% {1,536.72) 100.00% 1.48 100.00% [1,051.80)

{*) Refer Note 7 & 45
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (fufmerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consaiidated Financial Informatlen ’
{Al amount in indian rupees in Milliens, unless otherwise stated)

47 : Disciosure of additionat Informatian as required by the Schedule 11

{a} As at and for the year ended 31 March 2020

Net Assets 1., total assets . Share In other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
minus total Habllities - Share in profit or lass income Income
As % of As % of
Name of the entity in the Group As % of As % of consolidated censolidated
consolldated §  Amount consolidated ;| Amount, nthér other Amount
net assets profit or loss comprehensive comprehensive
income Income
Parent
tnox Green Energy Services Limited B2.27% 794.23 110.17% {575.01) 100.00% 110.22% (572.87)
Subsidiaries (Group's share)
indian
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited {19.70%) {190.18) 4.71% (24.57) 0.00% 4.73% {24.57)
Sarayl Wind Power (?allimadnguia) Private Limited {1.28%) [12.33} 0,30% {1.59) 0.00% 0.31% (1.59)
Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private Limited [0.61%) {5.92) £.30% {1.58) 0.00% 0.30% {1.58)
Satviki Energy Private Limited 0.78% 7.51 0.02% 10,12) 0.00% 0.62% {0.12)
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Lirited {1.45%) (14.02) 0.51% [2.67) 0.00% 0.51% {2.67)
RARK Investments Limited [14.75%) {14244} 3.97% {20.71) 0.00% 3.98% (20.71)
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited 10.02%) {0.18) 0.01% {2.08) 0.00% 0.01% {0.08)
5u_sw'ind Powert Private Limited [0.26%) {2.49) 4.15% {0.80} D.00% 4.15% (0.80)
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited {0.02%)} {0.20) 0.02% {0.08) 0.00% 0.02% {0.08)
vibhav Energy Private timited {£.03%) {0.29) 0.03% [0.15) 0.00% 0.03% (0.15)
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited {0.0134) (0.12) 0.0i% (0.07) 0.00% 0.01% {0.07}
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited {0.01%) {0.11) 0.01% {£.07) 0.00% 0.01% {0.07)
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited (0.22%) (2.11} 0.15% (0.78) 0.00% 0.15% (0.78)
Termpest Wiad Energy Private Limited {0.22%) (2.11) 0.55% {0,770 0,00% 0.15% 0.77)
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited {0.22%) {2.13} 0,15% 0.77) 0.00% T 0.15% {0.77)
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited {0.22%) - (2.11) 0.15% {0.73) 0.00% 0.15% {0.79}
Flutter Wind Enargy Private Limited 10.27%) {2.59) 0.15% {0.81) 0.00% 0.16% . {ns1)
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited(*) (0.01%) (0.12) 0.02% (0.12) 0.00% 0.02% 0.12)
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited{*) {0.04%4} (0.12) 0.02% {0.12) 0.00% 0,02% {6.12)
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited{¥) {0.01%) {0.12) 0.02% (D.12) 0.00% 0.02% (0.12)
Sri Pavan Energy Private Limited (0.16%) (1.52} -1.22% 6.34 0.00% (1.22%) 6.34
Resco Global Wind Service Private Limited {0.16%5) {1.55) 0.32% -1.545 0,00% 0,32% [1.65)
Non-controlling interest in subsidiaries {0.08%) (C.74) -0.60% 311 0.00% -0.60% 3.11
Associates .
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited 0.00% - -0,06% 0.29 0.00% {0.06%) 0.29
Wind Faur Renesgy Frivate Limited 0.06% - -0.05% 0.26 0.00% {8.05%) 0.26
Wind Five Renergy Limited 0,00% - -0.31% 1.64 0.00% {0.31%) 1.64
Wind One Renergy Limited 8.00% - -0.02% 210 0.80% {0.02%) 0.10
Wind Three Renergy Limited 0.00% - ' -0.62% 0.10 0.00% 10.02%} 4.10
Consofidation eliminations / adjustments 56.68% 547.16 {19.09%) 99.66 0.C0%, (19.17%} 99.66
Total 100.00% $65.42 99.97% {521.91} 100.06% 100.00% (519.78)

{*] Refer Note 7 & 45
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
{Ail amount Ja indian rupees In Millions, uniess otherwise stated)
48 : interest in Other Entities:

.Summarised Financial Information

Assoiiates
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 3% March 2020
|A) Non-Current Assets 12 406.86 14,882.17 15,124.43
(B} Current Assets
1) Cash and cash equivalent 13.49 83.78 202.37
if) Others 1,025.99 280.34 133.82
Tital Current Asset 1,039.47 364.12 336.19
‘Fotal Asset [A+B) 13,446.34 15,246.29 15,460,62
{A) Non-Current Liabilities .
1} Financial Liahilities 9,200.91 1G,399.08 9,222.30
li) Non Financial Liabifities - - -
Total Nen-Current Liabilitios 9,200.91 1¢,399.08 9,222.30
(B} Current Liabilitles
i} Financial Liabilities 2,932.30 3,348.31 4,236.69
i) Non Financial Liabilities 15.78 9.64 20.88
Total Current Liabilities 2,958.07 3,357.95 4,252.57
Total Liabilities [A+B) 12,158.98 13,757.03 13,479.87
Net Assets 1,287.36 1,489.26 1,980.74
Summarised Performance
Particulars Assoclates
2021-22 2020-21 2019-2020
Revenue 1,62C.34 1,025.11 405.83
Profit and Loss before Tax (20.05) {696.32) {295.54)
Tax Expense 156 {130.96) {41.47)
Profit and Loss after Tax - {21.61) (565.36) |254.07)
Other Comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income [21.61) {565.36) {254.07)
Depreciation and Amartisation 188.38 353.78 206.09
Interest Income 103.00 17.70 - 2.02
Interest Expense 1,176.20 1,202.8¢ 48(:.50
Reconciliation of Net Assets cansidered for consolidated financlal statement to net asset as per associate financial statement
" Associates
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Net Assets a5 per Entity Financial 1,287.36 1,488.26 1,980.74
Add/{Less) : Consclidation Adjustment 1962.25} {1,164.16) {1,285.24)
Net Assets as per Consolidated Financials 325.10 325.10 695.50
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INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information’

{All amount in indion rupees in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

48 : Interest in Other Entities:

Reconciliation of Profit and Loss/ GCl considered for consolidated financial statement to net asset as per assaclate financlal statement

Assoclates

Particulars As at As at As at

: 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 § 31 March 2020
profit/{loss) as per Entity's Financial 21.61) {565.36) (254,07
Add/{Less) : Consolidation Adjustment 21,61 30:.03 256.46
Profit/{loss) as per Consolidated Financials - (264.33) 2.39
0Cl a5 per Entity's Financial - - -
Add/(Less} : Consolidation Adjustment - - -
QCI as per Consolidated Financials - - -
interest in Associates
particulars Asat As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 § 31 March 2020

{a) Wind One Renergy Limited
Interest as at 01 April - 0.10 -
Add: Company become asseciate during the year - - -
Add:- Share of profit for the period - {0.10) .10
Add:- Share of QCI for the period - - -
Balance as at reporting date - - 0.10
{b) Wind Two Renergy Private Limited
interast as at 01 April 325.10 325.10 324.81
Add: Shares Purchased during the year - -
Add:- Share of profit for the period - - 0.29
Add:- Share of OCi for the period - - .-
Balance as at reporting date 325.10 325.10 325.10
|c) Wind Three Renergy Limited '
Interest as at 01 April - 0.10 -
Add: Company become associate during the year - - -
Add:- Share of profit for the period - {0.10) 0.10
Add:- Share of OCI for the period - - -
Balance as at reparting date - - 0.10
{d) Wind Four Renergy Private Limited
Interest as at 01 April - 185.18 184.84
Add: Shares Purchased during the year - 74.04 Co-
Add:- Share of profit for the period - {79.04) 0.26
Add:- Share of OCl for the pericd - - -
Less:- Amount transferred® - (180,11} -
Balance as at reporting date - - 185.10
[e) Wind Five Renergy Limited
Interest as at 01 April - 185.10 , 183.46
Add: Shares Purchased during the year - - -
Add;- Share of profit for the period - (185,10} 1.64
Add:- Share of OCl for the period - - -
Balance as at reporting date - - 185.10

* The above companies have ceased o be associates during the year and have become subsidiary of the Group. {Refer Note 45)




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Sesvices Limited)
Notes to Restated Cansolidated Financial Information

(Al amount in lndinn rupees in Millions, unfess otherwise stated}

49 : Impact of Covid-19

Due to cutbreak of COVIB-19 globally and in india, the Group's management has made initial assessment of impact on business and financial risks on account of COVID-
19. Considering that the company is in the business of Erection, procurement and operation & maintenance services of Wind Turbine Generator in Renewabie Energy
Sector, the management believes that the impact of this outbreak on the business and financial position of the group.will not be significant. The management does not
see any risks in the group's ability o continue as a going concern and meeting iis lizbilities. The group has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments,
estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the company expeclts to recover the carrying amaunt of trade receivables including unbilled receivables,
investments, inventories, advances and other assets. Further, Commissioning of WTGs and maintenance services against certain purchase/service contract dees not
require any material adjustment on account of delays, if any considering disruption due to COVID-18. The eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may
be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements. Due to the nature of the pandemic, the Group will continue to monitor
develapments to identify significant uncertainties in future periods, if any. .

50: The Group has policy to recognise revenue from operations & maintenance {OZMj) over the period of the contract on a straight-line basis. &M agreement of 111
WTGs {31 March 2021 Nil WTGs and 31 March 2020 ; 303 WTGs) has been cancelled/modified with differant customers and also certain services ase to be billed for which
services have been rendered. The company's management expects no material adjustments In the restated consolidated financial statements on account of any
contractual cbligation and taxes & interest thereon, if any.

5%: Note on Advance received from customers 0

Curing the year ended 31 March 2020, the Group has signed supply contracts for 125.4 MW Wind power projects of 38 Nes of 3300 KW WTG (Medel WY3000DF} in the
State of Gujarat with Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFCL). The Group has received the interest bearing advance of ¥1,667.82 Milliens against the contracts. The
Group is in process of fulfilment of the terms and conditions of the contracts, The same has been transferred to RESCO under BTA executed on 31 December 2021,

52: Graup has work-in-progress inaventory amounting as on 31 March 2022 is Nil (as on 31 March 2021 %3,387.44 Millions, as on 31 March 2020 %1,387.44 Milliens ) for
project development, erection & commissioning work and Common infrastructure facilities in different states. The respective State Governments are yet to anncuace the
policy on Wind Farm Development. In the view of the management, the group will be able to realise the Inventory on execution of projects once Wind Farm
Drvelopment policy is announced by respective State Governments. The same has been transferred to RESCO under BTA executed on 31 December 2021,




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)

Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
{Notes fo Restated Consolidated financlal statements )
53 : Trade Receivable Ageing

Trade Receivable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment / dote of transoction

Particulars Total
LE':::::: & & months -1 Year, 1.2 Years 2-3 Years Mu;:;l::n 3
{i) Undisputed Trade receivable considered good 441.32 49,52 65.17 24,98 0.31 581.31
ii) Undisputed Trade receivable -which have significant
I(n)crease :3n credit risk o i ) B 24.98 ) 58131
{ii1) Undisputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Trade receivable considered good 36.99 36.52 1.82 26.54 22.15 124,02
{v} Disputed Trade receivable -which have significant increase
in credit risk )
|vi) Disputed Trade recaivable -credit impaired - - - - - -
Trade Receivabie ageing schedule As at 31 March 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of poyment / date of transaction
Particulars : Total
LE:;::: & |6months1 Year] 1.2 Years 2-3 Years M°:Z;’:’" 3
{i) Undisputed Trade recelvable considered good 278.85 254.28 739.65 190.18 1,076.16 2,539.14
{i) Undisputed Trade receivable -which have significant B N B } ) )
increase in credit risk
{ili} Undisputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv] Disputed Trade receivable considered good 28.87 17.85 35.18 23.80 0.03 105.83
{v) Disputed ¥rade receivable -which have significant increase
in credit risk
{vi} Disputed Trade receivabie -credit impaired - - - - - -
Trade Receivable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2020
Oustanding for following periods from due date of puyment / date of transaction
Particulars Total
Less than 6 6 months -1 Year|  1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
month : years
{i) Undisputed Trade receivable considered good 292.05 506.40 153.32 979,29 647.30 2,578.37
{it) Undisputed Trade recejvable -which have significant a ) } ) ) )
lincrease in credit risk
{iii} Undisputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv] Disputed Trade receivable considered good 58.06 39.62 50.28 - 1.83 149.80

{v) Disputed Trade receivable -which have significant increase
in eredit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade receivable -credit impalred




53a : Trade Payable Ageing
Trade Payable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment / date of

particulars . transaction Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
years
{i) MSME B . N . _
{ii} Others 48G.72 | 182.93 73.50 65.48 802.63
{i#i) Disputed dues-MSME - - - R B
[iii) Disputed dues-Others - - - - -

Trade Payable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2021

Outstanding for foltowing perlods from due date of payment [ date of

Particutars 7 transaction Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mare than 3
years
{i) MSME 4.07 1.10 - 1.49 6.66
(it} Others 2,501.61 1,288.28 369.21 829.03 4,988.14
{iit) Disputed dues-MSME - - - - N
{iii) Disputed dues-Cthers - 24,55 78.34 76.04 |- 18.73 197.65

Trade Payable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2020

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment / date of
transaction

Particulars ’ . Total
iessthan 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
years -
li) MSME 0.45 3.36 1.45 0.87 6.16
(i} Others : 2,168.05 727.54 789.57 - 370,28 4,065.44
(iil) Disputed dues-MSME ' ] - - - - -
[1ii) Disputed dues-Others 1.25 34.53 - 1.62 37.40
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54 : Ratios .
Disclesure of Accouting Ratios as required by the Schedule 1. % Changes in Ratios between 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are not
comparable dise te Discontinued Operation {as refer in Note 35} ] ’

a) Current Ratio= Current Assets divided by Current Lighility

Particualrs. ! 31march 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current Assats 3,431.19 10,441.43 9,364.07
Current Liabllity 7,538,090 22,354.17 53,285.07
Ratio 0.46 0.47 0.18
%Change from previous year -2.55% 165.79%

Aeasen for change more than 25% : Not Appilicable

b} Debt Equity ratio=Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refer to sum of current & nen current borrowing

Particualrs 31March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Total Debt 9,077.88 14,582.03 11,244.37

. Total Equity 8,066.33 429,62 965.43
Ratla 1.13 33.994 11.65
%Change from previous year -96.68% 191.42%

- Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctisation in cash fiow due to operating and other activity.

¢) Debt Servite Coverage Ratio {DSCR}=Earning avaitable for debt services divided by total interest and principle repayments

Particualrs . . 31 March2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Nat aperating income 1,002.59 17.48 1,095.68
Debt Service
Principal Repayment 9,041.67 14,110.24 10,849.19
Interest : 36.21 47179 395.18
9,077.88 14,582.03 - 11,244.37
Ratio 0.11 0.00 0.10
%Change from previous year 9105.79% 98.77%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has beem fluctuation in cash flow.

d) Return on Equity Ratio=Net profit after tax divided by Equity

Particualrs ' 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Net profit - (49.52) (1,536.61) [522.35)
Total Equity © 8,066.33 429.62 965.43

. Ratio (0.01) {3.58) {0.54)
%Change from previous year ~59.83% 561.05%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctwation in operating profit .

e) Inventory turnover ratio=Cost of materlals consumed divided by average Inventory

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31'March 2021 31 March 2020
Cost of materiai consumed . 482.96 1,290.38 2,467.98
Average inventory 171.01 3,572.32 3,874.48
Ratio 2.82 0.36 0.64
%Change from previous year 681.86% -43.29%

Reason for change more than 25% : due to fiuctuation In commissioning schegule date,

i) Trade Receivable turnover ratio= Sales divided by average receivables

Particualrs 31March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sales 1,721.66 2,436.80 4,008.08
Average reveivables 573.53 2,365.30 2,172.41
Ratio 3.00 1.03 1.84
%Change from previous year 191.38% -34.16%

Reason for change mare than 25% : due to fluctuation in commissioning schedule date.




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)

Wotes to Restated Consolldated Financial Information
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~ 54 : Ratios .

Disclosure of Accouting Ratios as required by the Schedule 4. % Changes in Ratios between 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are not
~ comparable due to Discontinuad Operation (as refer in Note 35) '

g) Trade Payable turnover ratio=Purchase divided by average trade payahles

Particualrs . 31March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Purchase 568.50 1,245.40 1,208.63
Average trade payabie 1,105.63 4,650.73 3,944.73
Ratio 0.51 0.27 0.48
% Change fram previous year . 92.02% -44.65%

Reason for change more than 25% :Due te fluctuation in cash flows.

h) Net capital turnover ratio= Revenue from operations divided by Net working capital whereas net working capital= current assets-
currents liabilities

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Revenue from operations - 1,721,66 2,436.80 4,008.09

Net Working capitai . {4,106.90) {11,912.74) . [43,921.00)

Ratio : {0.42) {0.20) {0.09)
- %Change from previous year 104.94% 124.15%

" Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in aperating profit and cash flows and due to commissiong schedule date.

i} Net profit ratio=Net pl;ufit after tax divided by Revenue from operations

Particualrs 31 March-2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Net Profit 7 . (49.52) {1,536.63) {522.35)
Revenue fram operations ' 1,721.66 2.436.80 4,008.09

Ratio {0.03) (0.63) (0,13}
%Change from previous year -95.44% 383.86%

Reason for-change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in operasing profit.

i) Return on capital empleyed=Earning before interest and tases{EBIT)divided by Capital Employed

Pa_rticuairs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
EBIT ’ . 500.94 {473.61) 691,10
Capital employed 13,668.38 4,573.79 4,587.35
Ratle 0.04 {0.10) 0.15
%Change from previous year - -135.39% -168.73%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in operating profit.

. k) Return on investment= Net profit divided by Net Worth

Particualrs 31 tarch 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Net profit [49.52) {1,536.61) {522.35)
Net worth 8,066.33 428,62 965.43
Ratio (0.01) {3.58) (0.54)

%Change from previous year -99.83% . S61.05%
Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation In operating pruofit. ’
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55 ! 5t of Restated Adj to Restated Consolidated Financlal tnformation
5 ised balow are the 1 dfust s made to the equily of the Audited Consolidated Financial § of the Company for the years ended 31 March
2022, 31 March 2021 and 21 March 2020 and their consequential impact on the equity af the Lompany:
Patticulars Asat As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A. Tolal aquity before restatement as per atdited ¢ lldated Financlal Stat t: 8,066,33 425,62 955,43
B. Adjustments {refer notea, b, c and d below) . - -
Materiat restatement adjustment
{1l Audit qualifications - . -
i Adi‘uslmenls due to change in accounting policy / prior period items / other adjustments - - .
(iil) Deferred tax Impact on adjustmesas In (i} and §#), as applicatle - - -
€. Yotal impact of restatement adjustments (j + i + i) - - -
0. Total Equity as Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Llabilities {A+C) B,066.33 429,62 965.43
5 ised below are the restat, it adjistments made to the net profit of the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company far the years ended 31 March
2022, 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 and their censequential impact an the profit of the Company: '
For the year For the year

Partlculers . - #nded 3t March | ended 31 parch | 7 P2 V!zl’ ended

. 2022 2021 31 March 2020
A. Profit after tax as per audiled Consclidated financial Statements (929.12} {1,535.16) (520.232}]
8, Adjustments (refer note a, b, cand d below} . . -
Materlal restatement adjustment
(i) Audit qualifications _
i) Adjustments due Lo change in aceounting pellcy £ prier period items / cther adjustments - N
{18) Deferred tax impact on adjustments in (i) and (i}, a5 applicable - -
€. Yotalimpact ef restatement adiustments fi+ii + 0} - -
&. Prafit after tax as Restated Consofidaled Statement of Assets and Liahifities (A+C) (929.12) (1,535.16} {520.22)

Hotes to adjustment;
&) Adjustments for audit qualification: None
b) Significant errors, non-provisiens, matarial regrouping and other adjustments: None

<) Changes in accounting policies; None

d) Non-adjusting jtems:

Audit gualifications lfor the respective years, which do not Fequire any adjustments in the Restated Consolidated Summary Statements are as Tollows:

There are no audit gualification in Auditar’s reports on the consalidated firancial statements for year ended 33 March 2022 and financlal years ended 31 March 2021 and
31 March 2020,

Emphasls of Matiers far the respective years, which do not reguire any adjustments in the Rastated Consolidated Summary Statements are as follows:

Emphasis of matter for the year ended 31 March 2023:

a. We draw attention to Nole 49 of the Statement which dascribes the management's assessment of the impact of the outbreak of Covid-19 on propery, plant and
eqiipment, revenue, lrade receivables, investments and ether 2ssets. The management believes that no adjustments are required In the financial statements as there Is no
Impact in the current financial year. However, in view of the highiy uncertain economic envirenment and is likely effect on future revenues dus to Covid-19, 2 definitive

assessmant of the fmpact on the subsequent yearsis dependent upen circumstances as they evolve.

b. We draw aitention 1o Note 41 of the Statement which describes thaz the Group have a system of obtaining perindic confirmation of balances from varinus parties (other
than disputed parties). The External Balance Confirmations were sent to banks and parties and certain panty's balances are subject to confirsmationfrezonciliaticn.
Adjustments, if any will ke accounted for on confirmationfreconciliation of the same, which in the aplnion of the management wili not have a material Impact.

Emghasis of matter for the year ended 31 March 2021

We draw attention 1o Note 49 of the Consofidated Financia} Statement regarding Lhe impact of covip-19 pandemic on Group, Man. is of the view that there are no
reasons o belleve thal the pandemic wili have any skgaificant impact on the abillty of the Group to rantinue as a going concers. Mevertheless, the impact in sight of
evelvement of pandene in future period is uncertain and could Impact the realisabifity of trade recelvables, investments and other assets in future years. Dur opinfon is not
modiied in respect of this matier.

Emphasts of matter for the year ended 33 March 2020

We draw attention to Note 49 of the Consolidated Financial Statement which described the management assessment of the impact of the outbreak of COVID-19 on
revenue, irzde receivables, investments and other assets. The management belleves that no adjustinents are required in the financial staterments as there is no impact in
the currant financial year. However, in view of highly uncertain economic envirenment and Its likely effact on future revepes due to Covid-19, & definitive assessment of
the Impact cn the subsequent periods is dependeit upon rircumstances as they evolve, Our oplnion is not modified in respect of this matier,
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In the standalene audited financial statements of the Company for the years ended 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 , auditers were regulred to
<omment upon the matters Included in the Campanies [Avditor's Report) Order, 2020 {"the CARO 2020 Orger”)/Companies {Auditor’s Reporl) Order, 2016 (“tha CARD 2616
Order") {as applicabe) ksued by the Central Government of Tndia under sub-secsion (11} of Section 343 of Campanies Acl, 2013 for the financle? years ended 31 March
2022, 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 respectively. Restated consclidated Fpancial Information does not contain any qualifications requiring adjusiments. However
certain qualifications/ eomments included in the CARD in the standalone financial stztements, which do not require any corractive adjustments in the Restated
C lidated Financlal Ind jon are reproduced below:

Financial Year ended 31 March 2022

Clause (i) of CARG 2020 Order

the company has been sanctioned wiorking capital limits i excess of five crore rupees from banks or financial Institutions an the basis of security of current assels and the
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with Such banks or financlal instHutions are not in agreement with the books of account of the Company. The detalls
of the same are given betow

Sanction Amount to Amaunt as
) Nazture of the Current perquarterly } As per unzudited N
for the Quarter which discrepancles Cifference |
Assets return & Books of accounts
relates

statements
up-21 2,000.00 {Dabtors 2,678.51 4,694.1¢ 15.59
Jun-21 N 2,000.00 {lnventory 3,362.70 3,476.93 114.23
Sep-21 2,300.00 | Rehtors 2,878.90 2,887.28 5.98
Sep-21 2,600.90 |mventory 3,046.00 4,000.17 354,17
Dec-21 2,000.00 |Gebtors 798.70 615.88 | . {1a2,82)
Dec-21 2,000.00 [inventory 12740 127.45 0.05
Mar-21 ) 2,000.00 {Debtors 623,91 70£.50 82.09
iar-22 2,000.60 [Inventory 446,50 213,78 {233.12)

Clause (vil} {a) of CARC 2020 Order
He undisputed amounts payable In respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value-added tax, duty of customs, service tay, cess and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31-March 2022 for a perind of more than six manths from the date they became payahle except as mentioned below Ih the table

Peslod to which
Neme of the Statute Name of dues Amount the amount Due Date Date of Paymant
relases

bour  Cess O
Buifding and other construction workers Act, 1995 babeur " 25.68|Upto FY2018-19 |- -
i constraction

Employee ~ State

£51 Act, 7948 0.02|upto August, 2021}

insurance Payable
Lab Welf
Labour Watfare Fund Act F:ﬂ‘;"' e 0.05|Upto August, 2021} —
. Aprilfi9 to
61 . X . -
Income Fax Acst, 194 Interest on TDS 4§ 25 September'21
- fessi
PT Act, 1987 Professional  Fax 2.05[FY 2022 onwards |- ..
Payahle

G5T Acts, 2017 fnterest on GST 11.23:Upto August, 2021 {~ -

Clause {vii} {b) of CARO 2020 Crder
The detalls of the dues referred to in subclause {a) above that have nat been deposited on account of any dispute are as under

Period to whichi Forum where the

Name of the Statute Nature of dues Amount the amount;
dispute is pending
relates
Demand on account of mismatch I Input Tax 1 X
Andhra Pradesh Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 © P 334]  fyzoupy  [PPRellate Authority
Credit, - AP
Demand on account of mismatch i It Tax i
Andhra Pradesh Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 e <hin lnpu 020 frapsag  |PPPelte Authorty,
| Credit AP
Cemand on account of mismatch in Input Tax| ity,
Andhra Pradesh Value Addad Tsx Act, 2005 o put T2 1246]  Frooreqy | PPPeiate Authonty
Credit AP
) Demand on.acgount of Ity due t i
Andhra Pradesh Value Added Tax Act, 2005 e oni o penaly dugte 31|  pyaweqy  [APPelEe Authority,
mismaltch in tnput Tax Credit AP
. Joinl Commissioner
Demand imposed on account of probable
Kerata Vakie Added Tax Ad, suppression and omission by VAT Officer 24 568 FY 2016-17 V, State GST,
i Ernakulam
FY 2015-16, FY | Re-opening of Case
The Rajasthan VAT Acl Entry Tax Demand £9.73| 201617 & FY before assessing
2017-18 officer
Incame Tax Act, 1961 Fenaity Order on account of concealment of 0.02 Assessment Year CIT Appeals
Income 2017-18 {Faceless)
Labour Lavs Demand for BOCW cess and others : 21.60|- Ré!lﬂm;\_'e labour
oilice

Clause {ix} {d} of CARD 2020 order

Nao fuq;!s raised on a short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company excepl out of the inler corporate deposit received from the holding company,
a sutn of Rs. 534.85 Milllon has been wlilized for long term purpose. '

Clause {Ix) [e) of CARO 2020 order

The Company has iiot tzken any funds from any enlity or person on account of er Yo meet the obligations of its subsidiarles, associates or Joint ventures except as
menticned in Note 53(x){l} to the standalene financial statement.

Clause (xvli} of CARO 2020 order .
the Company has Incurred cash losses amounting to fis, 312.08 millions during the financial year and amounting to s, 690.10 Mitlions in the Immediataly preceding
financhal year respectively.
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Flnancial Yeaz ended 31 March 2021

Clause (vi}) of CARD 2016 Order
Fhere is no undisguled zmounts payable in respect of provident fund, income 1ax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other malerial statutory
dues were in arraars as al 31 March 2021 for 2 period of more than six months from the date they became payable except the following:

. Period to which
Naisie of the Statite Name of duss Amount the amount Due Pate Date of Payment
relates

Labour Cess Onj
construction
Income Tax-Act, 1361 Tax deducted af 3.32 [#v 2020-2021 - -
. source {TDS)

Empioyee ' State

Building and other construction workers Act, 1996 25.68 |Upto FY 2018-19 - -

ES A, 1948 insurance Payable o i} ) )

Labour Walfare Fund Act Labour Wellare 0.03 . -
Fungd

Income Tax Act, 1361 | Interest opy TDS 22.36 |FY 2019-20 - -

Incone Tax Art, 1961 Interest en TR5 : 1.85 1FY 20202621 - -

57 Adt, 1987 . Professicnal Tax 1.32 |F¥ 2012 onwards B .
Payable

GST Acts, 2017 lierost on 65T 5.63 [FY 2018-19 - -

GST Arjs, 2017 Interest an GST 2,78 |FY 2019-20 - -

GST Aets, 2017 Interest on GST 3.50 IFY 2020-73 - -

GST Acts, 2017 GST Payable 15.52 JFY 2020-71 - -

The details of dues of Income tax or goods and services 1ax of sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute are as under:

Period ta which
Mame of the Statute Hature of dues Amaount the amount Foruin where
. dispute is pending
ralatas
Deriand on account of] .
Andhra Pradesh Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 mismatch in input Tax 3.14 FY 2016-17 Appellste Authority,
i Credit il
Demand on account of| .
Andhra Pradesh Cemiral Sales Tax Act, 1956 mismatch In Input Tax 0.2¢ FY 2017-18 Appeliate Authority,
) Credit -
Demand on account af] Apoell horit
Andhra Pradesh Vaiue Added Tax Act, 2005 mismatch fn Input Tax 1216 F  Fraetgar  [PPPO “':’:"' arity.
Credit

Firancial Year ended 33 March 2020
Clause {vil) {a] of CARG 2016 Order

There is no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, salos tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and cther materfal statutory
dues were in arrears as al 31 Maych 2020 for a periud of mare than six months from the date they became payable except the folfowlng:

[ . Petlod to which
Name of the Statute Name of duas Ampunt the amount Due Date Date of Payment
relates
Labour Cess  On Upte  Financlal)
T 25,68 - -
g and ather construction workers act construction Year 201815
ded d
Income Tax Act, 1861 Tax  deducied  at 11.04 [F ¥ 2019-2020 - -
source
Incame Tax Act, 1961 interest on TDS 3.63 |f ¥ 2019-2020 - -
GST Act, 2017 . Interest on GST 6.52 iF Y 2019-2020 - =

In the standafone audited financial statememts of the subsidiarles for the years ended 33 March 2022, 31 March 2621 and 31 March 2020 , auditars were required to
commenl upen the matters inchded in the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2070 [“the CARD 2020%) Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 [“the CARO 2016
Crdes"} {as applicable] issved by the Central Government of Indla under sub-seclion [11) of Section 143 of Companles Act, 2013 for the financlal years ended 31 March
2027, 31 March 2521 and 31 March 2070 respectively. Restated consolidated Financial Information does not contain any qualifications requiring adjustiments. However
certain qualifications/ comments included n the CARG in the standalone financtal statements, which do not require any forrective adfustments in the Restated
I lidated Financial Inf Jon are reproduced befow in ralation to subsidiaries:

#inancial Year ended 31 March 2022

Clause (vil) of CARO 2030 Order

Altento Renergy Private Limited
N undisplited amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of custerms, service tax, cess and olher materiat statutery dues are
in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabie except the following:

X Perlod to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amcunt the amount Due Date Date of Payment
relates
income Tax Act, 1961 Interest on TDS 2.01 March,2021 30-Apr-21 -
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Flurry Ranergy Private Limited
No undispuied amounts payable i respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other matarial statutory dues are
inv arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a periad of mose than sik months from the date they became payable except the following:

Perlod to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Due Date Date of Payment
relates :
Income Tax Act, 1951 Interest on TDS .01 March,2021 30-Apr-231 -

Flutter Renergy Private Limited
He undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, safestax, valve added tax, duty of eustoms, service tax, cess and other matetial statutory dues are
In arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a pericd of more than si months from the date they hecame payable except the following:

' #arlod to which
Name of the Statute Mame of Bues Ameunt the ampunt Pue Date Date of Payment
relates
ncame Tax Act, 1961 Interast gn OS5 0.0 March, 2023 30-Apr-21 -

Suswind Renergy Private Limited
Ho undisputed amounts payable in respact of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues are
in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of mere than six months from the date they became payable except the fallowing:

Periad to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Due Date Date of Payment
relates ]
Income Tax Act, 1961 Interest on TDS 0.01 March,2021 Ju-Apr-21 -

Tempast Renergy Private Limited
No undisputed amounts payahle in respect of providest fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service Lax, ress and other materal statutory dues are
in arrears as at 31 March 2022 far a period of more than six months from the date they became payable sxcept the folfowlng:

Perind ta which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amouny Bue Date Date of Payment
: relates
Income Tax Act, 1951 Interest on TOS 0,03 March,2021 30-Apr-21 -

Vuelta Rencrgy Private iimited .
Ne undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of custums, service tax, cess and other matedal statutory dues are
in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for 2 pericd of more than s months from the daze they hecame payabls except the foliowing:

Perlod to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Dug Date Date of Payment
relates
income Tax Act, 1951 interest on TDS 091 March,2021 I0-Apr-21 -

Clause (Ix) of CARD 202C Order

Nani Viranf Renergy Private Limited

it our apinlon and according ta the information and explanations given to us, the company has utifized the meney obtained by way af term loans guring the yaar for the
plirposes for which they were obtained excepl s, 400 Million ebtalned from a Power Finance Corperation {Fi}is pending fur utilization for the stated purpase, the fund has
bean temporarily invested in Fixed Dapusit,

Clause [xvli) of CARG 2020 order

the following subsidiaries companies has incutred cash fosses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding finandial year:

(Rs. In milllions)

Amount of Cash Losses
Name of Subsidiary Company Immediately preceding
During the year )
financial year
Aliento Wind £nerpy Private Limited [1.27) (1.25)
Flutry Wind Energy Frivate Limited {1.27); (1.25)
) Flutter wind Energy Private Limited - {i.30) 1.28)
Haroda Wind Enesgy Private Limited {1.14) 0.24)
khatlyu Wind Energy Private timited (2.17) 027}
Nani Virani Wind Erergy Private Limited {5.53) 40.57}
Ravapar Wind Energy Private limited (1.20) {0.27}
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited (0.06) (0.07)
Suswind Powér Private Limited (1.30)] (1.28)
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited [1.24) (1.23)
Vasuprada Renewahles frivate Limited {0.06); 0.07)
Vibhav £nergy Private Limited {032 ©.13)
Vigadi Wing Energy Private Limhed {1.16) {0.24)
Vuella Wind Energy Private tmited (1.24)1 {1.23)
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited {w.e.f. 01 January 2021} B! [557.85)

Financial Year ended 31 March 2021
Clause [vii} {a} of FARD 2016 Crder
Resco Global Wind Services Private Limited

No undisputed amounts payable Tn respect of provident fund, Income tax, sales tax, vaue added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statulory dues are
¥ arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more thzn sik months fram the date they became payahla except the follawing:

Peziod to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Bue Date Date of Payment
) relates

Income Tax Act, 1961 DS 0.10 Feb-20 97-Mar-20 -

Income Tax Act, 1951 TOS 0.13 Mar-2¢ 30-Apr-20 -

Income Tax Act, 1961 105 0.31 Apr-20 07-May-2¢ -
Employees’ Provident Fund EPF 000 Feb-20 15-Mar-20 -
Employees' Provident Fund EPF 000 Mar-20 15-hpr-20 -
Employees’ Provident Fund ' EPF 0.00 Apr20 15-May-20 -
Employses' Provident Fuad EPF 0.00 hay-20 15-Jun-20 -
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Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited

No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provigent fund, income tay, saics tax, value added tax, duty of customs, sepvice tax,

in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six manths from the date they became payable except the following:

cess and other material statutory dues are

Perlod to wihich
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Due Bate Date of Payment
- refates
Income Tax Aet, 1961 TDS 0.001 Aug-20 07-Sep-20 -

RBRK Investments Lmited

Neo undisputed amounts payable In respect of provident fund, incame tax, sales tax, value added 1ax, duty of customs, semvice tax,

in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a peried of more than six months from the date they became payable except the folfowing:

cess and other material statutory dues are

‘ Perlod to which

Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amotnt the amount Duz Date Date of Payment
refates

Incame Tax Act, 1961 TBS 2.14 FY 2014-20 7th of next month -

income Tax Acy, 1961 TDS .01 Aug-20 07-58p-20 -

Sarayu Wind Power {Kupdapuram) Private Limjted

No undisputed amctints payable in respect of provident fund, income tay, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service 1ax,

In arrears as at 31 Maxch 2021 for a period of more than six months fram the date they became payable except the foilowing:

cess ahd other material statutery dues are

Period to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Due Date Date of Payment
refates
Inconne Tax Act, 1961 Tos B.00 FY 2019-20 | 7th of next month -
Income Tax Act, 1961 TDs 0.00 Aug-20 07-Sep-20 -

Marut Shakti Energy Indiz Liraited

Na undisputed amounts payable In respect of pravident fund, inceme tax, sates 1ax, value added tax, duty of customs,

In arredrs as at 31 March 2021 for 2 pericd of more than slx months from the date they becaime payable except the follawing:

service Lax, cess and other material statutory dues are

Perlod ta which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount tha amount Due Date Date of Payment
telates
Income Tax Act, 1961 TOS 261 FY2018-20  |7th of next month -
April”
Income Tax Act, 1961 . ToS 0.12 Pt next month -
. August'20

‘Wind Four Renergy Private Limited

Ho undisputed amaunts payable In respect of provident fund, Income taw, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,

In arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a periad of more than six menths from the date they became payabie except the fallowing:

service 1ax, cess and other material statutory dues are

Period to which
Name of the Statute Naine of Dues Amount the amount Due Data Date of Payment
relates
Income Tax Act, 1961 TDS 1,60 Aug-20 G7-Sep-20 -
Income Tax Act, 1961 Tbs 0.15 Sep-20 07-0Oct-20

Clause {vii} {b} of CARG 2016 Order

Marut Shalti Energy Indla Limited

The details of dues of income tax or goods and sorvices tax or sales tax or service tax or gut

deposited en account of any dispute are as under;

y of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been

Period 10 Fora here
Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount which the m wher
dispute Is pending
amount relates
N April 2016 10 LESTAT,
Service Tax 5 [ 24.59

ervice Tax Demand March 2017 New Delht

: CiT [A),

Income Tax Act Income Tax 57.402 AY 2015-17 Bhopl

{Figuras after adjustment of amount paid under protast}
Financlal Year ended 31 March 2020
Ciause [vil) {a} of CARC 2016 Order

Satwikl Energy Private Limited

No undisputed amounts payable i respect of provident fund, Income tax, sales tax, vafue added tax, duty of customs,

in arreass as at 31 March 202 for a perlad of more than six months frem the date they became payable except the follawing:

service tax, cess and other materfal statutory dues are

Perlod to which
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amotnt the amount Due Date Date of Payment
telates
Inceme Tax Act, 1961 DS 0.0¢ Sep-18 07-0ct-18 -
Inceme Tox Act, 1961 Income Tax 69.72 2016-17 01-Dct-16
01-Mar-17 -




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as inox Wind infrostructure Services Limitedf

Hotes to Restated Consolidated Firancial Informatiun

(Al amount In Iadign rupees in Millions, unless otherwise stoted)

55 ; Statement of Restated Adj to R | C lidated Financlal Infi 2

RBRK tnvestments Limitad

No undlisputed ameunts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duly of cusioms, service tax, cess and olber material statutery dues are
in arrears as at 31 March 2020 far a period of moze than six menths from the date they became payable except the following:

- Period towhich
Name of the Statute Name of Dues Amount the amount Bue Date Date of Payment
- elates
Incoroe Tax Act, 1261 IDs .01 Ort-16 97-Nov-16 -

Sarayu Wind Power {Kundapuram) Privale Limited
No undisputed amaunts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value sdded tax, duty of rustoms, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues are
inarrears as at 31 March 2020 for = period of more than six months from the date they became payable except the foffowing:

#eriod to which

Name of the Statute Name of Dues Ament the amount Duc Date Date of Payment
relates
income Tax Act, 1961 s 0.00 Sep-19 07-0a-19 -

Wind Four Renergy Private Limited
Mo undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tay, valte added tax, duty of custems, service tax, cess amﬁ cther material statutery dues are
in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a perlad of mose than six menths from the date they became payable except the following:

. . Period to which
Name of the Statute Namne of Dues Amutnt the amount Due Date Date of Payment
Telates
.30 07-Jun-19 -
TS on Int 4]
incorne Tax Act, 1961 on Interest o 143 FY2019-2020 07-ut-19
Securitles
. 0,04 07-Aug-1%
Income Tax Act, 1961 Tos on Interest CAB | L onie-2090 07-lul-19
other than interest 3.68 G7-0ct-19 -
income Tax Aet, 1961 TS on Rent 0.0n FY 2019-2020 07-lun-19 -

Clause {vii] {b} of CARO 2016 Qrder

Marut Shakti Energy India Limlted
The detalls of dues of Income t2x or goods and servires tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs of duty of excise or value added tax or cess which have ant been
deposited on account of any dispute are as undes:

- Peslod ta Forum where
Nzme of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount which the "
dlspute s perding
" amount relates
N Aprif 2016 to CESTAT,
Sarvice Tax T: 24.59 :
Service Tax Bemand Maech 2017 Hew Delhi
CIF (A}
Income Tax Act lncomme Tax 57.02 AY 201617 Bhapal
I:Ei

{Figures aftar adjustment of amount patd under protest)

Materlal Rogrouplng : Nope

Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Restated Consolidated Stalement of Assets and Liabillties, Restatad Consolldated Statement of Profil & Loss, Restated
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Restated Consclidated Statement of Cash Flows, wherever required, by reclassification of the carresponding items of
Income, expenses, assets, Nabilities, reserves and cashflows, in order 1o bring them in line with the accotinting polities, <lassification and presentation as per Restated
Consolfdated Financial In of the Group and its associate for the year ended 31th March 2022 prepared in accordance with revised schedule I of Companies Act,
2013 {Revised as per MCA notification dated March 24, 2021}, requirements of Ind AS 1 and other applicable Ind AS principles and the ) requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Board of tndia (Issue of Capita) & Disclosure Regulrements) Regulations 2018, as amended,




INDX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Lirnited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Informatlion

{All amount in Indian rupees in Miflions, um’e.u‘nlherwfsesmted}

56 : Segment Information

56.2 The entire revenue of G&M and EPCsegment is from domqstic market.

56.3 information about Prima Business) Segments :

; %hﬁ_ﬁ_

No Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021 2012-2020
e T e —+VF |
1 |Segment Revenue .

i. [Operation & Malntenance ! 1,712,22 1,722,48 1,653‘1_5
ii. {Erection, Procurement & Commissioning 928.24 714.32 2,340.95
lli. |Power generation 9.44 - 13.97
. |Total Segment Revenue . 2,649,590 2,436,80 4,008.09

v |tess:inter Segment Revenue
vi. iCrection and Procurement

i |Total External Revenue 2,649.90 2,436.40 4,008.09
-EA [Enternal Revenue - Continuing Operations 1,721.66 1,722.48 1,653.15
18 (External Revenue - Discontinuing Operations {Refer Note 35) 928.24 714.32 2,354.93
Z |Segment Result

I, |Cperation & Maintenance 320,29 331,37 488.99
ii. [Erection, Procurement & Commissioning (393.20} {351.54) 129.68
. (Power generation {216.03}; - [747.68) -

Iv, [Total Segment Result i - {288.94) {767.85) §18.67
V. |Add/(Less): Un-allatabie Income HExpenses){net)

vl |add: Other Income 180.66 94.24 72.43
vil, [Less! Ffnance cost 1,043.78 1,449.53 1,474,857
viii. (Total Profit Before Tox {1,152.06) (1,923.15) {783.78)
ix. ;Less: Taxatlon {net ) {220.54) M
%, |Net Profit After Tax ' [931.52) (1,536,561} |522,64)
28, [Net Profitf{Loss) After Tax - Continulng Operations 149.52) (277.29) 168.76
2B [Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax - Discantinuing Operatlons (Refer Note 35) (882.00) {1,259.32) {539,40)
3 |Other information

I 1Scgment Assets

I |Cperation & Mainterance 18,493,953 16,794.3% 13,462 38
li. |Eraction, Procuremant & Commissioning - 9,523.38 9,606.51
i, TPower generatlon 2,712.58 610.19 329.71
iv. |Total Sepment Assets 21,206.47 26,927.96 23,398.60
Il. [Segment Liabilities
I, |Operation & Maintenance 10,944.76 B,975.52 6,852.55
it. jErection, Procurement & Commissioning - 16,585.06 15,252.06
iH. |Power generation 2,195.38 932.76 328.56
iv. |Total Segmont Liabitities 13,140.14 2§,498.37 '22,433.17
13, |Segment Capita) Employed i .

i. {Operation & Maintenance B,27781| - 7,818,856 - 6,608.82
ii. |Erection, Procurement & Commissioning . . - {7,051.67) {5,643.24)
iil. |Power generation . (211,48} {327.57) {1.15)
bv. |Total Segment Capital Empleyed 8,066,33 128.62 965,43
V. [Depraclation & Amortization

1. 1Operation & Maintenance . 501.85 490.83 . 396.05
il. lErection, Procurement & Commissioning - - -

. |Power generation L 0.15 0.28 854
lv. |Tatal Depreciation & Amartization 501.807 491.13 | 40459
V. [Material Nen-cash expenses [other than depreciation)

1. lOperatian & Maintenance ! 34.73 22415 187.05
il. |Erection, Procurement & Commissioning 34p.89 196.14 195.87
lii. [Power generation L - - -
iv. (Totaf Materlal Non-cash expenses {other than depreciation) 375.62 83032 392.92

V. |investment in Associated & other entities
L. {Operation & Maintenance ! 325.10 325.10 695.50

Il [Erection, Procurement & Commissioning
695.50

dil. [Power genertion
L_fv. |Total Investment




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services Limited)
Nates to Restated Consolidated Financiai Information

AR amount in ndign rupees in Millions, uniess wthenwvise stated]

56 : Segiment information

56.4 Revenue from major Products & Senvices

VII. i{a) Sale of services

ii, [Erectlon, Procurement & Cnmmissicning 626,03
{It. |Others, Un-ailocable ang Corporata

{b) Other Dﬁerating revenue 302.21

Less ; Inter Segment Revenue

- - - ’-—___
s Particulars 2021-:022 2020-2021 2019-2020
H — L ]

i. [Dperation & Maintenance 1,721.66 1,

Erection and Pracurement . : L R
Tntal 2,649.90 2,436.80 | 4,608,010

718.82 1,648.99
714.32 2,331,03

3,66 23.07

One customers i year ended 21 Mareh 2022, Four Customners in vear ended 31 March 2021, 1 customer in year ended 31 March 2020 contributed mare than

10% of the total Group's revenus amounting to %204.89 Millicns 31 March 2020:3494.91 Millions, 31 March 2020:31,852.76 Millions.




'INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
(Al omount i indfan rupees In Millions, unless otherwise stated)

57 t Particulars of payment to Auditors

For the Year Far the Year Far the Year

Particulars ended 31 March | ended 31 March | ended 31 March
. 2022 2021 2020

Statutory audit 043 1.44 1.46
Tax audit and other audits under Income-tax Act 0.25 0.25 0.28
Taxation matters 0,56 - -
Certification fees 4.15 D.1% 0.09
Qut of Pocket Expenses . 0.03 - -
Total 5.92 1.80 1.83

58 : Revenue from contracts with customers as per Ind AS 115
{A) Disaggregated revenue information

In the following table, revenue from contracts with custemers is disaggregated by primary major products and service lines Since the Group
has only one reportable business segment, no reconciliation of the disaggregated revenue is required:

Reportable segment/Manufactare of Wind Turbine

For the Year For the Year For the Year
Particudars ended 31 March | ended 31 March | ended 31 March
2022 2021 . 2020
Major Product/ Service Lines: ) :
Sale of servicas : 1,577.32 2,433.13 3,980.02
Others 144,34 3.66 30.46
Total ) 1,721.66 2,436.80 4,010.48

{B} Contract balances
All the Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities have been separately presented In notes to accounts.

58t The Code on Sccial Security, 2020 {‘Code’} relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits has
received Presidential assent on 28th September 2020. The Code has bean published in the Gazette of India. Hewever, the sffective date of
the Code is yet to be notified and final rules for quantifying the financial impact are also yet to be issued. In view of this, the Comp'any will
assess the impact of the Code when relavant provisions are notified and will recard related impact, if any, in the period the Code becomes
effective.

60: There is no amount required transferring to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

61; The Previous year figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary to confirm: the respective year presentation. The figures have been
rounded off to the rearest rupee and any discrepancies in any note between the total and sums of the amounts are due to rounding off.




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited})
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financlal Information

-(All amaunt in Indian rupees in Mitlions, unless othenwvise stated)

'62 ; Other statutory information
i} The Group not have any Benami property , where any proceeding has Eeen initiated or pending against the Group for holding and Benami
praperty, ‘

i) There are no changes or satisfaction which are to be registered with the registrar of companies except beiow:

The Lender ARKA Fincap has confirmed that entire facility has been paid by the Group. The Group has canfirmed that the Crarge satisfaction
of the facility is pending and will be satisfied in due course.

{iti} The Group complies with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the
Companies (Restriction on number of layers) ruies 2017,

{iv) The Group has nat invested.ar traded in cryptocurrency or virtual currency.

{v) No proceedings have been inltiated on or are pending against the company for holding Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transaction Act 1988 {as amended in 2016) (formally the Benami. Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made
thereunder, ~

{vi) The Group has not been deciared a witful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authorities,

{vii} The Group has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the con.petent authority in terms of sections 232 to 237 of the
Companies Act 2013..

a. directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
{ultimate beneficiaries) or ’

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on beha¥f of the uliimate benefciaries.
{viii) Except below, the Company has not received any funds from any persons or entities including foreign entities (Funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the company shall ; '

a, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the funding party
{ultimate beneficiaries} or

b. ﬁruvide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

For the year ended 31 March 2022

Fund Fund Date of Fund )
Funding Party/\itimate Benificary party Received (1CD) Paid {ICD) ' E‘:izi‘;‘:':::: Party to whom Funds Given
(% in Lakhs} % in Lakhs) advariced
Inox Wind Limited ] 551.31 0.25 Varr}ous Dates Marut Shakti Energy India Limitod
[nox Wind Lireited 212.88 17.07 iVarious Dates RBRK investments Limited
Inox Wind Limited 2,200.84 220.04 Various Dates ﬁ:;‘;g;"bal Wind Service private

For the year ended 31 March 2021-ang 31 March 2020 : Nil

In respect of above transaction, the campany has complied refevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, Companies
Act 2013 and Preverdion of Money-Laundering Act, 2002 to the extent applicable.

{ix} Quartelry returns or statements of the current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are In agreement with
books of accounts except belaw:-

For the year ended 31 March 2022




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED [formeriy known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limiled}
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial Information
{All amount in tndian rupees in Millions, uniess otherwise stated)

Value as per .
Value as per -
o Return returns Reconciliation  {Reason of material
Name of Lender and Type of facilities \ _ N books of N
period/Type submitted with amount discrepancies
lenders accounts
e

The reported
june'21 {Debtors) 2,678.51 . 2,694.10 15.55 famount reconciles
with gross debtors

Yes Bank and ICICt Bank (Cash Credit/Warking
Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and ICICI Bank (Cash Credit/Woerking

une'21 (Invent 3,362.70 3,476.93 114.23
Capital/Demand Loan) une2 (nventory} .

. : The reported
Sep'21 (Debtors) - 2,878.00 2,887.98 9.98 |amount reconciles
with gross debtars

Yes Bank and ICICI Bank {Cash Credit/Working
Capitay/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and ICICI Bank (Cash Credit/Working

Sep'2t (| 1t 3,046.C0 4,000.17 954,17
Capital/Demand toan} ep2t (iventory)

The reported
Dec21 (Debtors) 798.70 615.88 (182.82)[amount reconciles
with gross debiors

Yes Bank and ICICI Ba-nk {Cash Credit/Warking
Capitai/Demand Loan}

Yes Bank and iCICI Bank {Cash Credit/Warking

Dec'21 {Invent 127.40 127.45 o5
Capital/Demand Loan} ec'2t {lnventory} 0

The reported
March'22 {Debtors) 623,91 706.20 82.93 [amaunt reconciles
with gross debtors

Yes Bank and ICICI Bank {Cash Credit/Waorking
Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and ICICI Bank (Cash Credit/Working |March'22

446,80 213.78 233,12
Capital/Demand Loan) (inventory) { )
_For the year ended 31 March 2021
Value as per Value as ner
. Return returns €asp Reconciliation  {Reason of material
Name of Lender and Type of facilities . . ) books of X .
- perlod/Type submitted with amount discrepancies
lenders accounts

. The reported
une'20 {Debters) 2.587.20 2,615.20 ’ 28.00 [amount reconciles
) with gross debtors

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank {Cash
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and Indusing Bank {Cash

20l 1 3,259.60 3,288.22 11.38
Credit/Woerking Capital/Demand Loan) une20 (Inventory) { )

The reported
Sep'20 {Debtors) 2,509.50 2,771.22 261.72 |amaunt recanciles
with pross debtors

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan}

Yes Bank and Indusind 8ank (Cash

" Sep'20l t 3,489.50 3,445.05 40.45
Credit/Working Capital/Bemand Loan) ep20 finventory) { :

The reported
Dec’20 {Debtors) 2,529.60 2,562.93 33.33 famount reconciles
with gross debtors

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and tndusind Bank {Cash

Dec'20 (Invent 3,438.10 3,447.73 9.63
Credit/Waorking Capital/Demand Loan) ec'20 (Inventory)

: The reported
March'21 (Debtors) 2,703.00 2,709.03 ’ 6.03 [amount reconciles
with gross debtors

Yes Bank and-Indusind Bank {Cash
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)

1Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash March'21

3,506.70 3,271.98 234.72
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) {Inventary) { ;




INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED {formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited)
Notes to Restated Consolidated Financial information
{All amount in indion rupces in Millions, unless otherwise stated]

For the year ended 31 March 2020

Value as per

Value as per . .
g I Return returns Reconciliation  |Reason of material
Name of Lender and Type of facilities ) ) books of )
period/Type submitted with amount discrepancias
jenders accouits
e

The reported
fune'ts (Debtors) 2,508.70 2,923,67 14.97 |amow reconciles
with gross debtors

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash
Credit/Warking Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash

19 (1 1 ,361.70 ,361.6 0.0
[Eredit/Werking Capital/Demand Loan} Junets aventary} 3 3 ’ (0.0}

" |The reported
Sep'19 {Debtors) 3,429,10 3,645.40 218,30 Jamount recanciles
' with gross debtars

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank {Cash

Sep'15 (I 1 3, .80 3, .40 190.40
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) °p19 inventory) 794 604 (19 !

. The reported
Dec'19 (Debtors) . 2,949.20 2,977.73 28.53 lamount recenciles
with gross debtors

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank {Cash
Credit/Working Capitai/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and Indusing Bank (Cash

Dec 19l t 3,527.00 3,530.54 54
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) ec19 {ventory} 0 303 3

. The reported
March'20 {Debtors) 2,943,00 2,818.10 (124.90} amount reconciles
wilh gross debtors

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank {Cash
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)

Yes Bank and Indusind Bank (Cash March'28

. . 3,380.40 3,274.14 166.26
Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) (Inventory) { )

63.The “Board of Directors of the Company had approved fund raising, subject to receipt of requisite approvals including the approvat of the
sharehciders, market conditions and. other considerations, by way of an initial public offer of its Equity Shares comprising of fresh issue of
Squily Shares (“Fresh issce”) and/ or an offer for sale of Equity Shares by cerfain'existing and eligible sharehclders of the Company {together
with the Fresh issue, “Cffer”) in accordance with the Campanies Act, 2013 and the Rules made theraunder, the Securities-and Exchange
Board of Indla (Isstie of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended and other applicable laws.

In connection with the Offer, the Company has filed a draft red herring prospectus (“DRHP") with the Securities ana Exchonge Board of India
(“SEBI”) on 7 February 2022, The proposed Offer consists of a Fresh Issue of Equity Shares aggregating upto %3,700.00 Millions and an offer
“for sale of Equity Shares aggregating upto %3,700.00 Miliions by the Inox Wind Limited.

The Company has withdrawn DRHP vide their board resolution dated 2% April 2022 and communicated to-Book Ruaning Lead Managers to
the Offer (“BRLM") vide letter dated 28 April 2022. :

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company in their Meeting held 04 § May 2022 havs accorded a fresh approval, subject to receipt of
requisite approvals including the approval of the sharehelders, market conditions and other censiderations, by way cf an initia) pubiic offer
of its Equity Shares comprising of fresh issue of Equity Shares by the Company aggregating upto ¥5,000.00 Miflions ["Fresh Issue”) and/ or an
offer for sale of Equity Shares by certain existing and eligible sharehoiders of the Company (together wilh the Fresh Issue, “Offer”} in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Securitics and Exchange Board of india (issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations, 2018, as amended and other applicable laws. .

64, The Holding Com'pany incorporated a Wholly-owned subsidiary namely “Wind Four Renergy Private Limited” {WERPL) for setting up wind
farm projects as awarded by Solar Energy Corperation of India (SEC!H} under Tranche - | {(50W). The Holding Company had invested fuznds in
WFRPL in the form of Equity Share Capital far the execution of proiecis. The Holding Company had invested amounting to ¥259,14 Milllons
in the Equity Shares. During the previous year, the Holding Company had filed an appesl against the Central Electrical Ragulatory
Commission (CERC) order dtd. 08 March 2021 in Applefiate Tribunaf for Electricity (“APTEL") for frther extension of scheduled commission
date (SCoD). During the year, APTEL vide Its order dtd. 11 January 2622 condoned the delay and extended the SCoD from its date of order.
.Subsequently, CERC filed an appeal against the APTEL order in Honorable Supreme Ceurt. in view of the management, the Itolding Company

“will be able to realize the money from WERPL ance the preject will commission subject to the oulcame of the resolution of the matter with
the regulators / Court ang improvement in its future operational performance and financial suppert from the Holding Company.
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65 : Corporate Saciat Responsibilities {CSR)
(a) The gross amount required to be spent by the Group during the year ended 31 March 2022 towards Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR}
is Nil {for the year ended 31 March 2021: Nil, 31 March 2020: Nil).

{b) Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2022

Particutars In Cash Yet to be paid in Total
. cash .

{i} Constructionfacquisition of any fixed assets Nil Nl ik
{Nil) (Nity {Nil)
{{Nil)) {{nir) {NitY)
(i) On purpose other than (i) above - Donations _ Nil Nil Nil
(Nil) {Nil) {Nil)
({NiTH ((Nil}) (D)

{Figures in brackets pertain to 31 March 2021, 31 March 2020)

As per our report of even date attached
Far Dewan PN Chopra & Ce.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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